CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND

February 2, 2017 Regular Business Meeting Agenda
25510 Lawson St., Black Diamond, Washington

7:00 P.M. — CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL

APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS:
PUBLIC COMMENTS:

CONSENT AGENDA:

1) Claim Checks — February 2, 2017 - No. 44352 through No. 44390 and EFTs in the amount of
$105,216.99

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

2) AB17-008A — Resolution Authorizing Yearly Addendum to Valley Communications Contract Chief Kiblinger

3) AB17-009A - Resolution Approving Purchases of Police Vehicles Chief Kiblinger
4) AB17-004A — Resolution Approving Grant Agreement with Transportation Improv. Board

for Roberts Drive Maintenance Project Mr. Williamson
5) AB17-018 — Resolution Amending Council Rules of Procedure Councilor Pepper
6) AB17-002B — Resolution Approving Membership and Chairs of Council Committees Councilor Morgan

NEW BUSINESS:

7) AB17-019 — Resolution Authorizing Grant Agreement with King County Department of
Public Health for 2017-2018 Recycling Event Mr. Williamson

8) AB17-020 - Resolution Authorizing Grant Agreement with King County Solid Waste
Division for 2017-2018 Recycling Event Mr. Williamson

9) AB17-021 — Resolution Authorizing Agreement with Olympic Environmental for
2017-2018 Recycling Event Mr. Williamson

10) AB17-022 — Resolution Adopting 2017-2022 Transportation Improvement Plan Mr. Williamson

11) AB17-023 — Resolution Authorizing Grant Agreement with Department of Ecology for

Americans with Disabilities Act — Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-5700)



2015-2017 Stormwater Capacity Grant Mr. Williamson

12) AB17-024 — Resolution Authorizing Contract with AHBL for Planning Services Mr. Williamson

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
MAYOR’S REPORT:

COUNCIL REPORT:

e Councilmember Deady
e Councilmember Morgan
e Councilmember Edelman
e Councilmember Weber
e Councilmember Pepper

ATTORNEY REPORT:
PUBLIC COMMENTS:
EXECUTIVE SESSION:
ADJOURNMENT:

Americans with Disabilities Act — Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-5700)



CERTIFICATION

Date: February 2, 2017 Council Meeting

Check No.’s/EFT Batch Name Check/EFT Date Amount
December-Early Release 5%

44352-44364 Dec Batch 01/23/17 $ 44,299.74

January-Early Release 3™

44365 Jan Batch 01/23/117 $ 150.00
January — 3" Jan Batch for

44366-44387 02/02 Council 02/03/17 $ 53,125.25
February- 1% February Batch

44388-44390 for 02/02 02/03/17 $ 7,642.00

TOTAL $ 105,216.99

I, THE UNDERSIGNED DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER THE PENALTY OF
PERJURY, THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES
RENDERED AND OR THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND
THAT THE CLAIM IS A JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATION AGAINST THE
CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, AND THAT | AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE
AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIM.

Ny 000

MXWILLER, FINANCE DIRECTOR / CAROL BENSON, MAYOR

\~26-F ol 71

DATE

DATE

COUNCILMEMBERS ' DATE




Register

Fiscal: 2017, 2016 )

Deposit Period: 2017 - February, 2017 - January, 2016 - December

Check Period: 2017 - February - 1st Feb Batch for 2/02 Council, 2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for
02/02 Council, 2017 - January - Early Release 3rd Jan Batch, 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec
Batch '

44352  AHBL, Inc. 1/23/2017  $12,830.00
44353  BHC Consultants, LLC 1/23/2017 $7,805.00
44354  CenturylLink (WA) B 1/23/2017 $1,032.75
44355 CHS/Cenex ) 1/23/2017 $1,266.29
44356  City of Maple Valley 1/23/2017 $918.75
44357 HWA GeoSciences Inc. 112312017  $13,765.48
44358  Puget Sound Energy 1/23/2017 $2,373.13
44359  Regional Animal Services of King County 1/23/12017 $30.00
44360  Republic Services, Inc. #176 1/23/2017 $676.14
44361  South Correctional Entity 1/23/2017 $2,669.00
44362  State Auditor Office 1/23/2017 $93.20
44363  Summit Law Group 112312017 $808.50
44364  Washington State Treasurer 1/23/2017 $31.50
44365 DMCMA : 1123/12017 $150.00
44366  Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipment 21312017 $100.08
44367  Cascade Engineering Services, Inc. 2/3/2017 $1,440.00
44368  Centurylink (AZ) 2/3/2017 $61.47
44369  City of Enumclaw 2/3/2017 $1,822.50
44370 Comcast (34744) 2/3/2017 $233.82
44371  Firestone Complete Auto Care 2/3/2017 $624.10
44372  Greater Maple Valley-Black Diamond Chamber of Commerce 2/3/2017 $40.00
44373  IACP Membership 213/2017 $150.00
44374  Intercom Language Services 21312017 $110.00
44375  International Institute of Municipal Clerks 2/3/2017 $160.00
44376  Johnsons Home & Garden 21312017 $85.77
44377  Office Products Nationwide 2/3/2017 $437.97
44378  Puget Sound Energy 21312017 $44,304.84
44379  Red the Uniform Tailor 2/3/2017 $197.64
44380 Regional Animal Services of King County 21312017 $120.00
44381  Safe Security 2/3/2017 $49.98
44382  Seattie Public Utilities 21312017 $1,900.00
44383  Signs By Tomorrow 21312017 $27.38
44384  Utilities Underground 21312017 $18.48
44385  Verizon Wireless 21312017 $999.22
44386  Wa Assoc of Sheriffs & Police Chiefs 21312017 $195.00
44387  Water Management Laboratories, Inc. 21312017 $47.00
44388  Kara Murphy Richards 21312017 $2,000.00
44389  Melanie Thomas Dane 21312017 $2,000.00
44390  Sorci Family LLC 2/3/12017 $3,642.00

Total $105,216.99



Voucher Directory with ﬁmﬁmm@@m@ﬁ Date

AHBL, Inc.
44352
100875
Total 100875
44352
100890
Total 100890
44352
97630
Total 97630
Total 44352
Total AHBL, Inc.
BHC Consultants, LLC
44353
0008474

1213112016 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch

Con C-122

410-000-000-531-10-49-13 Prof Svs-Low Impact Implementation
11/26-12/31 2016 Low Impact Code Gap Analysis Services

12/31/2016 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch

Res 15-1056 :
001-000-240-558-60-41-06 Prof Svs-Gen Gvt Planner
11/26-12/31 2016 Planning Services

212912016 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch

Res 15-1056
001-000-240-558-60-41-06 Prof Svs-Gen Gvt Planner
1/26-2/25 2016 Planning Services: Never received invoice

11712017 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch
Con 135 )
001-000-246-558-70-41-00 MDRT Planning Prof. Services
MDRT: SEPA for Villages Offsite Water Main Ext
310-000-025-558-60-41-00 Comp Plan Update-Prof Svs

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 2:09:28 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$1,230.00

$1,230.00

$5,600.00

$5,600.00

$6,000.00
$6,000.00

$12,830.00
$12,830.00

$1,610.00

$6,195.00

Page 1 of 7



Comprehensive Plan Update

Total 0008474 $7,805.00
Total 44353 $7,805.00
Total BHC Consultants, LLC $7,805.00
CenturyLink (WA)
44354 111112017 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch
011117 CL
December Services
001-000-120-512-50-42-00 Telephone/DSL $48.40
PD/CT Security Line 253-631-1012 182B
001-000-214-521-20-42-00 Police Telephone/DSL/Air Cards $176.56
Police-Main Line 253-631-1012 182B
001-000-214-521-20-42-00 Police Telephone/DSL/Air Cards $140.13
Police-T1 Line-KC Inet 206-T54-3585 5848
001-000-214-521-20-42-00 Police Telephone/DSL/Air Cards $48.40
Police-Line 2 360-886-2862 596B
001-000-214-521-20-42-00 Police Telephone/DSL/Air Cards $50.67
Police-Fax 360-886-2901 3258
001-000-270-576-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $4.51
PW 8Shop Allocation - 360-886-2523 6568
001-000-280-536-20-42-00 Telephone, DSL & Radios $2.24
PW Shop Allocation - 360-886-2523 6568
101-000-000-542-80-42-01 Telephone/DSL/Radios $24.79
PW Shop Allocation - 360-886-2523 6568
401-000-000-534-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $254.11
Water Resivoir 360-886-7235 8308
401-000-000-534-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $27.04
PW Shop Allocation - 360-886-2523 6568
407-000-000-535-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $57.29
Old Lawson Pump Station 360-886-8146 7128
407-000-000-535-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $48.40
Diamond Glen Sewer 360-886-0537 580 B
407-000-000-535-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $27.04
PW Shop Allocation - 360-886-2523 6568 .
407-000-000-535-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $42.97

Ridge Sewer Pump Station 360-886-0474 0068

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 2:09:28 PM Page 2 of 7

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date



Total 011117 CL

Total 44354
Total CenturyLink (WA)
CHS/Cenex
44355
123116 CHS

Total 44355
Total CHS/Cenex

407-000-000-535-80-42-00

Telephone/DS

aaios

Morganville Pump Station 360-886-2835 7848

410-000-000-531-10-42-00

Telephone/DSL/Radios

PW Shop Allocation - 360-886-2523 656B

1213112016 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch

Dec 2016 Fuel Charges

Total 123116 CHS

001-000-180-518-50-32-01

Central Services
001-000-181-518-30-32-00

Capital Facilities
001-000-215-521-14-32-00

Police
001-000-240-558-51-32-00

Permit
001-000-246-558-70-32-00

MDRT
001-000-270-576-80-32-00

PW Parks
001-000-270-576-80-32-00

Parks
001-000-280-536-20-32-00

PW Cemetery
101-000-000-543-50-32-00

PW Street
401-000-000-534-80-32-00

PW Water
407-000-000-535-80-32-00

PW Sewer
410-000-000-531-10-32-00

PW Storm

Fuel-Central Services
Fuel

Marine Grt-Fuel
Fuel

Fuel

Fuel

Fuel

Fuel

Fuel

Fuel

Fuel

Fuel

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 2:09:28 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$53.16
$27.04
$1,032.75

$1,032.75
$1,032.75

$26.00
$253.01
$118.86
$64.00
$55.04
$27.42
$64.00
$13.71
$150.78
$164.49
$164.49
$164.49
$1,266.29

$1,266.29
$1,266.29

Page 3 of 7



City of Maple Valley

44356
INV03046

Total INV03046

Total 44356
Total City of Maple Valley

HWA GeoSciences Inc.

44357
27037

Total 27037
Total 44357

Total HWA GeoSciences Inc.
Puget Sound Energy

44358
010717

Total 010717
Total 44358
Total Puget Sound Energy

1/612017 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch

Res 16-1096
001-000-240-558-51-41-03 -

Bldg Official/Code Inspc. Costs
December Services

10/25/2016 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch

Res 14-977

001-000-257-558-70-41-05 MDRT Geotech- HWA and SubTerra
September 2016 Services: Invoice never received

11712017 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch

Dec 2016 Services
001-000-254-518-20-47-00 Facilities-Utilities
City Hall-Acct 300000007074

001-000-270-576-80-47-00 Electric/Gas
PW Shop-Parks-Acct 200017719507
101-000-000-542-63-47-01 Street Lighting

Street Lights-Acct 300000003735

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 2:09:28 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$918.75
$918.75

$918.75
$918.75

$13,765.48
$13,765.48

$13,765.48
$13,765.48

$563.79
$86.35
$1,722.99
$2,373.13

$2,373.13
$2,373.13

Page 4 of 7



Regional Animal Services of King County

44359 10/18/2016 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch
101816 RAS
Oct 2016 Charges
633-000-000-589-00-00-01 King County Animal License

Account Audit showed October payment was not submitted
Total 101816 RAS
Total 44359

Total Regional Animal Services of King County

Republic Services, Inc. #176

44360 12131120186 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch
0176-004913462

Dec 2016 Services

001-000-248-518-20-47-03 MDRT-Waste Disposal Costs
MDRT

001-000-254-518-20-47-01 Facilities-Waste Disposal
City Hall

Total 0176-004913462

44360 1213112016 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch
0176-004913801

Dec 2016 Services

001-000-270-576-80-47-04 Waste Disposal
PW-Parks

001-000-280-536-20-47-04 Waste Disposal
PW-Cemetery

101-000-000-543-31-47-04 Waste Disposal
PW-Street

401-000-000-534-80-47-04 Waste Disposal
PW-Water

407-000-000-535-80-47-04 Waste Disposal
PW-Sewer

410-000-000-531-10-47-04 Waste Disposal
PW-Drainage

Total 0176-004913801

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 2:09:28 PM
Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$30.00

$30.00
$30.00
$30.00

$83.12
$124.68

$207.80

$10.42

$5.21
$567.32
$62.53
$62.53
$62.53

$260.54

Page 5 of 7



44360 1213112016 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch
0176-004913961

Dec 2016 Services
001-000-212-521-50-47-04 Waste Disposal
Police and Court
Total 0176-004913961
Total 44360
Total Republic Services, Inc. #176

South Correctional Entity

44361 11112017 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch
2294

Dec 2016 Jail Costs
001-000-211-523-60-49-00 Jail Costs
17 Days @ 157.00/day

Total 2294
Total 44361
Total South Correctional Entity
State Auditor Office
44362 111712017 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch
L118219
December Services
001-000-140-514-23-41-03 Accountability Audit
Total L118219
Total 44362
Total State Auditor Office
Summit Law Group
44363 112012017 2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch
82678
Res 13-867
001-000-150-515-30-41-08 Legal Svcs-Union Contracts
12/28/16 Services
Total 82678

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 2:09:28 PM
Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$207.80

$207.80
$676.14
$676.14

$2,669.00
$2,669.00

$2,669.00
$2,669.00

$93.20
$93.20
$93.20
$93.20

$49.00

$49.00

Page 6 of 7



44363 112012017
82679
Res 13-867
001-000-150-515-30-41-08

2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch

Legal Sves-Union Contracts

12/1-12/22 2016 Services

Total 82679
Total 44363
Total Summit Law Group

Washington State Treasurer

44364 12/31/2016
123116 Q4 WST
Q4 2016 Building Fees
633-000-000-586-10-00-00
Total 123116 Q4 WST
Total 44364
Total Washington State Treasurer

Vendor Count 13

2016 - December - Early Release 5th Dec Batch

State Remit-Bldg Permit Fees

Grand Total

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 2:09:28 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$759.50

$759.50
$808.50
$808.50

$31.50
$31.50
$31.50
$31.50

$44,299.74

Page 7 of 7



| Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

44365 111012017 2017 - January - Early Release 3rd Jan Batch
011017 DMCMA

2017 Court Membership
001-000-120-512-50-49-03 Memberships

$150.00

Total 011017 DMCMA $150.00

Total 44365 $150.00

Total DMCMA $150.00
Vendor Count 1 Grand Total $150.00

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 1:27:11 PM Page 1 of 1

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date



| Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

rm:::m:ﬂ:m_ Uniforms & Equipment

44366 116/2017 2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council
006748870
Police Uniforms
001-000-210-521-10-31-04 Uniforms
Total 006748870
Total 44366
Total Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipment
Cascade Engineering Services, Inc.

44367 1/18/2017 2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

ML-17011812953
Annual Vehicle Radar Calibration

001-000-210-521-10-48-01 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair
Total ML-17011812953

Total 44367
Total Cascade Engineering Services, Inc.
CenturyLink (AZ)
44368 111112017 2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council
1398548014
Facilities: Oid City Hall Main Line
001-000-254-518-20-42-00 Facilities-Communication
Total 1398548014
Total 44368
Total CenturyLink (AZ)
City of Enumclaw
44369 12/30/2016 2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council
04907
Jail Services for December
001-000-211-523-60-49-00 Jail Costs
3 days @ $60.00/day
Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 1:24:58 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$100.08
$100.08
$100.08
$100.08

$1,440.00
$1,440.00
$1,440.00
$1,440.00

$61.47
$61.47
$61.47
$61.47

$180.00

Page 1 of 8



001-000-211-523-60-49-00 Jail Costs $1,642.50
30 days @ $54.75/day

Total 04907 $1,822.50
Total 44369 $1,822.50
Total City of Enumclaw $1,822.50
Comcast (34744)
44370 111012017 2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council
011017 Com 34744
1/17-2/16 Services
001-000-214-521-20-42-00 Police Telephone/DSL/AIr Cards $3.30
Police Cable TV Act 8498 34 014 0106172

Total 011017 Com 34744 $3.30

44370 1112/2017 2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

011217 Com 34744
1/22-2/121 Services
001-000-120-512-50-42-00 Telephone/DSL $230.52
Court Internet Act 8498 34 014 0122286
Total 011217 Com 34744

$230.52
Total 44370 $233.82
Total Comcast (34744) $233.82
Firestone Complete Auto Care
44371 1211712016 2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council
46919
Police Tires
001-000-210-521-10-48-01 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair $624.10
Total 46919 $624.10
Total 44371 $624.10
Total Firestone Complete Auto Care $624.10
Greater Maple Valley-Black Diamond Chamber
of Commerce
44372 111812017 2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council
9883
Luncheon Chamber Member
001-000-110-511-60-43-00 Lodging, Meals and Mileage $20.00
J. Edelman
Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 1:24:58 PM Page 2 of 8

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date



A

: 14 £
001-000-130-513-10-43-00

C. Benson

Total 9883
Total 44372

Total Greater Maple Valley-Black Diamond Chamber of Commerce
IACP Membership

44373 1212712018
1001231229

2017 Annual Membership Fee

001-000-210-521-10-49-02

Lodging, Me

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Memberships

Police Chiefs Membership

Total 1001231229
Total 44373
Total IACP Membership

Intercom Language Services

44374 1/18/2017
17-016

Spanish Interpretaion
001-000-120-512-50-41-04

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Court Interpreter

2 hr @ $55/hr

Total 17-016
Total 44374
Total Intercom Language Services

International Institute of Municipal Clerks

44375 12/12/2016
121216 IMC
2017 Annual Membership Fee
001-000-137-514-21-49-02

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Memberships

City Clerk Membership

Total 121216 IIMC
Total 44375

Total International Institute of Municipal Clerks

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 1:24:58 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$40.00
$40.00
$40.00

$150.00
$150.00

$150.00
$150.00

$110.00
$110.00

$110.00
$110.00

$160.00
$160.00

$160.00
$160.00

Page 30of 8



Johnsons Home & Garden

44376 912712016
409178
101-000-000-544-90-35-00
Total 409178

44376 112412017
412675
101-000-000-544-90-31-00
101-000-000-544-90-48-02
Total 412675
Total 44376
Total Johnsons Home & Garden

Office Products Nationwide

44377 171612017
884617-0
City Hall Supplies
001-000-180-518-90-31-00
Total 884617-0

44377 111712017
886867-0
City Hall Supplies
001-000-180-518-90-31-00
Total 886867-0

44377 112312017
888114-0
City Hall Supplies
001-000-180-518-90-31-00
Total 888114-0

44377 112312017
888121-0
Bldg. Maint. Supplies
001-000-254-518-20-31-00
Total 888121-0

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

PW Clearing Acct-Small Tools

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

PW Clearing Acct-Supplies
PW Clearing- Shared Veh/Equip Maint

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Office Supplies City Hall

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Office Supplies City Haill

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Office Supplies City Hall

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Facilities Operating Supplies

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 1:24:58 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$14.65
$14.65

$35.56
$35.56
$71.12
$85.77
$85.77

$31.28
$31.28

$155.40
$155.40

$97.38
$97.38

$38.00
$38.00

Page 4 of 8



44377 112412017
888164-0

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Comm Devel/Pub Works Supplies

001-000-180-518-90-31-99

Total 888164-0
Total 44377
Total Office Products Nationwide

Puget Sound Energy

44378 112312017
90548250

TIB Project

320-000-029-542-63-41-00

Office Supplies CD Bldg Clearing

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

KC -Street Light Replacement

Will be Reimbursed 100% by TiB

Total 90548250
Total 44378

Total Puget Sound Energy
Red the Uniform Tailor

44379 1/9/2017
000V2130
Police Uniforms
001-000-210-521-10-31-04
Total 000V2130
Total 44379
Total Red the Uniform Tailor

Regional Animal Services of King County

44380 111312017
011317 RAS
Jan Pet Licensing
633-000-000-589-00-00-01
Total 011317 RAS
Total 44380

Total Regional Animal Services of King County

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Uniforms

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

King County Animal License

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 1:24:58 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$115.91
$115.91
$437.97
$437.97

$44,304.84

$44,304.84
$44,304.84
$44,304.84

$197.64
$197.64
$197.64
$197.64

$120.00
$120.00
$120.00
$120.00

Page 5 of 8



Safe Security

44381 111212017
Invoice - 1/25/2017 10:34:44 AM
January Monitoring Services
101-000-000-544-90-48-01
Total Invoice - 1/25/2017 10:34:44 AM
Total 44381
Total Safe Security

Seattle Public Utilities

44382 1/12/2017
W0084442
2017 Annual Subscriber Fee
101-000-000-542-90-42-03
401-000-000-534-80-42-03
407-000-000-535-80-42-03
410-000-000-531-10-42-03
Total W0084442
Total 44382
Total Seattle Public Utilities

Signs By Tomorrow

44383 111912017
INV-26333
Maximum Occupancy Sign
001-000-212-521-50-48-02
Total INV-26333
Total 44383
Total Signs By Tomorrow

Utilities Underground

44384 12/31/2016
6120111
December Services
401-000-000-534-80-41-08
Total 6120111
Total 44384
Total Utilities Underground

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

PW Clearing-shared Shop Cost

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

GPS Subscription & Costs
GPS Subscription & Costs
GPS Subscription & Costs
GPS Subscription & Costs

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Police Bldg Repairs & Maintenance

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Locating Service

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 1:24:58 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$49.98
$49.98
$49.98
$49.98

$475.00
$475.00
$475.00

- $475.00
$1,900.00
$1,900.00
$1,900.00

$27.38
$27.38
$27.38
$27.38

$18.48
$18.48
$18.48
$18.48

Page 6 of 8



Verizon Wireless

44385

9778454883

Total 44385
Total Verizon Wireless

Wa Assoc of Sheriffs & Police Chiefs

44386

Dues 2017-00115
2017 Annual Dues

Total 44386

Total Wa Assoc of Sheriffs & Police Chiefs

Total 9778454883

111012017

12/11-01/10 Services

001-000-214-521-20-42-00
Police
001-000-240-558-51-42-00

Community Development

001-000-246-558-70-42-01

MDRT (Funding)

001-000-254-518-20-42-00

City Clerk (Funding)

001-000-270-576-80-42-00
PWI/Facilities
001-000-280-536-20-42-00
PW/Facilities
101-000-000-542-90-42-01
PW/Facilities
401-000-000-534-80-42-00
PW/Facilities
407-000-000-535-80-42-00
PW/Facilities
410-000-000-531-10-42-00
PW/Facilities

11312017

001-000-210-521-10-49-02

Total Dues 2017-00115

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Councll

Police Telephone/DSL/Air Cards
Telephone

Telephones
Facilities-Communication
Telephone/DSL/Radios
Telephone, DSL & Radios
Telephone/DSL/Radios
Telephone/DSL/Radios
Telephone/DSL/Radios

Telephone/DSL/Radios

2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council

Memberships

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 1:24:58 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$463.29
($6.45)
$116.70
$58.35
$14.69
$7.35
$80.81
$88.16
$88.16
$88.16
$999.22

$999.22
$999.22

$195.00
$195.00
$195.00
$195.00

Page 7 of 8



Water Management Laboratories, Inc.

44387 11712017 2017 - January - 3rd Jan Batch for 02/02 Council
155762
January Services

401-000-000-534-80-41-02 Water Testing and Sampling $47.00

Total 155762 $47.00

Total 44387 $47.00

Total Water Management Laboratories, Inc. $47.00

Vendor Count 22 Grand Total $53,125.25
Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 1:24:58 PM Page 8 of 8

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date



| Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

Kara Murphy Richards

44388 113012017
013017 KMR
February Services
001-000-151-515-30-41-04
Total 013017 KMR
Total 44388
Total Kara Murphy Richards

Melanie Thomas Dane

44389 1/30/2017
013017 MTD
February Services
001-000-120-512-50-41-00
Total 013017 MTD
Total 44389
Total Melanie Thomas Dane

Sorci Family LLC

44390 1/31/2017
013117 SFLLC
February Rent
001-000-248-518-20-45-02
001-000-254-518-20-45-02
001-000-254-518-20-45-05
Total 013117 SFLLC
Total 44390
Total Sorci Family LLC

Vendor Count 3

2017 - February - 1st Feb Batch for 02/02 Council

Court Legal-Pros Attorney

2017 - February - 1st Feb Batch for 02/02 Council

Court Judge

2017 - February - 1st Feb Batch for 02/02 Council

MDRT Property Rental Cost
Facilities-Prop Rental
Facilities City Hall Bidg Rental

Grand Total

Printed by BAD\soneill on 1/26/2017 2:20:20 PM

Voucher Directory with Transaction Date

$2,000.00
$2,000.00
$2,000.00
$2,000.00

$2,000.00
$2,000.00
$2,000.00
$2,000.00

$630.00
$944.00
$2,068.00
$3,642.00
$3,642.00
$3,642.00

$7,642.00

Page 1 of 1



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599

AGENDA BILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBIJECT: Agenda Date: February 2, 2017 AB17-008A
Mayor Carol Benson

Resolution authorizing the yearly City Administrator

addendum to the Agreement with Valley City Attorney David Linehan

Communications for Dispatch Services City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez

Com Dev/Nat Res —

Finance — May Miller

MDRT/Ec Dev — Andy Williamson

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note): $0.14 Police — Chief Kiblinger X
increase

Fund Source: --General Fund Public Works — Seth Boettcher

Timeline: 2017 Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Agenda Placement: [X] Mayor [X] Two Councilmembers|[ | Committee Chair [ | City Administrator

Attachments: Resolution; addendum

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

A motion was made at the January 19" meeting for this item to be referred to Committee and
brought back at the February 2™ meeting.

This is our yearly addendum to our contract with Valley Communications for Dispatch Services.
Price per call increases from $40.65 to $40.79.

FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department): This increase was anticipated and included in the 2017 Budget.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt a resolution authorizing the Mayor to
execute the addendum to the contract with Valley Communications for
Dispatch Services.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
Meeting Date Action Vote
January 19, 2017 Referred to Committee and to be brought back Feb 2 — 3-2 (Edelman, Deady)
February 2, 2017




RESOLUTION NO. 17-XXXX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
ADDENDUM TO THE AGREEMENT FOR POLICE SERVICE
FOR VALLEY COMMUNICATIONS FOR 2017

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by Chapter 39.34 RCW to enter into agreements with
other governmental jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, currently the City of Black Diamond Police Department contracts with
Valley Communications for Dispatch Services;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an Addendum to the Emergency
Dispatch Agreement for Police Service with Valley Communications for 2017 in the form
as attached hereto as Exhibit A.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 2ND DAY OF
FEBRUARY, 2017.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Carol Benson, Mayor

Attest:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



COMMUNICAT!ON CENTERE® A NATIONALLY ACCREDITED COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

EXHIBIT "A"
to the
AGREEMENT
by and between
VALLEY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
and
BLACK DIAMOND POLICE DEPARTMENT

This EXHIBIT is supplemental to the AGREEMENT between VALLEY
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER and BLACK DIAMOND POLICE DEPARTMENT

This appendix shall remain in effect from January 1,2017 thru December 31,
2017.

A.1  The rate shall be Forty Dollars and Seventy Nine Cents ($40.79) for each
dispatchable call.

A.2  ACCESS user fees will be charged on a quarterly basis determined by user agency

transaction count. Transactions for any given calendar year are used to determine fees for
two years past the year when the transaction count was taken.

Signed this 28th day of December, 2016.

%MLW

LORA UELAND MAYOR
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

° WWW.VALLEYCOM.ORG © 27519 108TH AVE SE KENT, WA 98030

PHONE: 253.372.1300 ° FAX: 253.372.1305



CITY COUNCIL City of Pg::k Diamo;g
Post Office Box 5
AGENDA BILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: February 2, 2017 AB17-009A
Mayor Carol Benson

Resolution authorizing the purchase of City Administrator

four new police vehicles. City Attorney David Linehan

City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez

Com Dev/Nat Res —

Finance — May Miller

MDRT/Ec Dev — Andy Williamson

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note): $180,000 Police — Chief Kiblinger X
(not to exceed)

Fund Source: REET (CIP) and Interfund loan Public Works — Seth Boettcher

from sewer capital and reserve fund

Timeline: ASAP Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Agenda Placement: [X] Mayor [X] Two Councilmembers [ | Committee Chair [_] City Administrator

Attachments: Resolution

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

At the 1/19/17 meeting this item was referred to committee and to be brought back at the Feb 2™
meeting.

This resolution is for the purpose of purchasing four new police vehicles. In 2006 the City of Black
Diamond established a cycle to replace vehicles on a scheduled basis but due to budget constraints were
not able to follow the scheduled replacement for over four years.

This has resulted in having costly repair bills, significant down time for both staff and vehicles in order to
transport these vehicles to/from the repair shop, and officer safety issues as vehicles have broken down
during calls for service.

The City included the cost of the four police replacement vehicles in the 2017-2022 Capital Improvement
Plan and in the 2017 preliminary budget; and

The City Council passed Ordinance NO. 16-1078 on December 15, 2016, providing for an inter-fund loan
from the sewer capital and reserve fund to the equipment placement fund to provide funding for the
replacement of four police vehicles in 2017; providing for repayment and providing for termination.

FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department): The Funds for the four Police Cars have been included in the
2017 Budget. The replacement of patrol vehicles should reduce police vehicle maintenance
expenditures during 2017.




COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt a resolution authorizing the purchase of
four new police vehicles through Systems for Public Safety Inc.; not to exceed

$180,000.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date

Action Vote

January 19, 2017

Referred to committee and to be brought back at Feb 2" meeting. Passed 3-2 (E, D)

February 2, 2017




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF FOUR NEW POLICE
VEHICLES

WHEREAS, in 2006 the City of Black Diamond established a cycle to replace vehicles on
a scheduled basis but due to budget constraints were not able to follow the scheduled
replacement for over four years; and

WHEREAS, the police department has identified the need to replace four police vehicles in
2017, several with over 120,000 miles and currently having costly repair bills; and

WHEREAS, the replacement of the four police vehicles in January 2017 will provide
officers with reliable vehicles in order to respond to emergencies and will save the city
money currently being spent in costly repair bills and significant staff time transporting
these vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the City included the cost of the four police replacement vehicles in the 2017-
2022 Capital Improvement Plan and in the 2017 preliminary budget; and

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Ordinance No. 16-1078 on December 15, 2016,
providing for an inter-fund loan from the sewer capital and reserve fund to the equipment
placement fund to provide funding for the replacement of four police vehicles in 2017;
providing for repayment and providing for termination;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The police department is hereby authorized to purchase four police vehicles
through Systems for Public Safety Inc.; not to exceed $180,000.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 2ND DAY OF
FEBRUARY, 2017.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Carol Benson, Mayor

Attest:



Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599

AGENDA BILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: February 2, 2017 AB17-004A
Resolution authorizing the Mayor to Mayor Carol Benson
execute a Fuel Tax Agreement with the City Administrator
Washington State Transportation City Attorney David Linehan
Improvement Board (TIB) for the Roberts City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez
Drive Eastbound Maintenance Project Com Dev/Nat Res —
Finance — May Miller
MDRT/Ec Dev — Andy Williamson X
Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note): $63,236 Police — Chief Kiblinger
revenue
Fund Source: TIB Grant Public Works — Scott Hanis
Timeline: 2017 Court —Stephanie Metcalf

Agenda Placement: <] Mayor [X] Two Councilmembers [ | Committee Chair [ ] City Administrator

Attachments: Resolution No. 17-xxx; Grant Agreement; Award Notification; Grant Application; 2015-
2020 CIP Page; 2017-2022 Draft CIP Page;

SUMMARY STATEMENT:
This item was referred to committee at the January 5™ Council meeting.

Public Works staff applied for and was selected for a Small City Preservation Program fuel tax
grant from the Washington Transportation Improvement Board (TIB). This project will provide
for some patching and asphalt overlay of the eastbound lane of Roberts Drive from 236" Ave.
SE to the west end of the Roberts Drive Rehab project. Design will be done in-house.

Staff applied for this portion of roadway along with a segment of 224™ Ave. SE but only the
segment on Roberts Drive was selected for funding. Work can only be done on Roberts Drive
with this funding.

FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department): The overall project cost is estimated at $74,395. The City
has a 15% match requirement ($11,159). The City can use in-kind labor to help meet the match
requirement. A budget change will be required in 2017 to add this project.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED AcTioN: MOTION to adopt a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to
execute a fuel tax agreement for the Roberts Drive Eastbound Maintenance
project, TIB #2-P-800(005)-1.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
Meeting Date Action Vote
January 5, 2017 Referred to Committee Passed 3-2 (E, D)
February 2, 2017




RESOLUTION NO. 17-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A FUEL TAX
AGREEMENT WITH THE WASHINGTON
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT BOARD (TIB) FOR
THE ROBERTS DRIVE EASTBOUND MAINTENANCE
PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City’s grant application for the Transportation Improvement Board Small
City Preservation Program was selected for the Roberts Drive Eastbound Maintenance
project; and

WHEREAS, the City has the staff and funds to complete the project; and

WHEREAS, a fuel tax agreement with the Washington Transportation Improvement
Board is required to establish the terms of funding the Roberts Drive Eastbound
Maintenance project;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby accepts grant funding from the Washington State
Transportation Improvement Board in the amount $63,236 for the Roberts Drive
Eastbound Maintenance project;

Section 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the fuel tax agreement with the
Washington Transportation Improvement Board for the Roberts Drive Eastbound
Maintenance project, TIB #2-P-800(005)-1, substantially in the form attached hereto.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 2ND DAY OF
FEBRUARY, 2017.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Carol Benson, Mayor

Attest:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



i\
i(—,:,—r‘—"' } Washington State Transportation Improvement Board 2-P-800(005)-1
“"'é‘g" Fuel Tax Grant Agreement

City of Black Diamond
2-P-800(005)-1

FY 2018 Overlay Project
Multiple Locations

STATE OF WASHINGTON
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT BOARD
AND
City of Black Diamond
AGREEMENT

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) for the FY 2018 Overlay Project, Multiple
Locations (hereinafter “Project’) is entered into by the WASHINGTON STATE
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT BOARD (hereinafter “TIB") and City of Black Diamond, a
political subdivision of the State of Washington (hereinafter “RECIPIENT").

1.0 PURPOSE

TIB hereby grants funds in the amount of $63,236 for the project specified above, pursuant to
terms contained in the RECIPIENT’S Grant Application, supporting documentation, chapter
47.26 RCW, title 479 WAC, and the terms and conditions listed below.

2.0 SCOPE AND BUDGET

The Project Scope and Budget are initially described in RECIPIENT’s Grant Application and
incorporated by reference into this Agreement. Scope and Budget will be further developed and
refined, but not substantially altered during the Design, Bid Authorization and Construction
Phases. Any material alterations to the original Project Scope or Budget as initially described in
the Grant Application must be authorized by TIB in advance by written amendment.

3.0 PROJECT DOCUMENTATION

TIB requires RECIPIENT to make reasonable progress and submit timely Project
documentation as applicable throughout the Project. Upon RECIPIENT’s submission of each
Project document to TIB, the terms contained in the document will be incorporated by reference
into the Agreement. Required documents include, but are not limited to the following:

a) Project Funding Status Form

b) Bid Authorization Form with plans and engineers estimate

c) Award Updated Cost Estimate

d) Bid Tabulations

e) Contract Completion Updated Cost Estimate with final summary of quantities
f) Project Accounting History

4.0 BILLING AND PAYMENT

Fuel Tax Agreement Page 1 of 5 November 2012



S

i(-ﬁ_—’ } Washington State Transportation Improvement Board 2-P-800(005)-1
?«éf)/ Fuel Tax Grant Agreement

The local agency shall submit progress billings as project costs are incurred to enable TIB to
maintain accurate budgeting and fund management. Payment requests may be submitted as
often as the RECIPIENT deems necessary, but shall be submitted at least quarterly if billable
amounts are greater than $50,000. If progress billings are not submitted, large payments may
be delayed or scheduled in a payment plan.

5.0 TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be effective upon execution by TIB and shall continue through closeout of
the grant or until terminated as provided herein, but shall not exceed 10 years unless amended
by the Parties.

6.0 AMENDMENTS

This Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the Parties. Such amendments shall
not be binding unless they are in writing and signed by persons authorized to bind each of the
Parties.

7.0 ASSIGNMENT

The RECIPIENT shall not assign or transfer its rights, benefits, or obligations under this
Agreement without the prior written consent of TIB. The RECIPIENT is deemed to consent to
assignment of this Agreement by TIB to a successor entity. Such consent shall not constitute a
waiver of the RECIPIENT’s other rights under this Agreement.

8.0 GOVERNANCE & VENUE

This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the state of
Washington and venue of any action brought hereunder shall be in the Superior Court for
Thurston County.

9.0 DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

9.1 NON-COMPLIANCE

a) In the event TIB determines, in its sole discretion, the RECIPIENT has failed to
comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, TIB shall notify the RECIPIENT,
in writing, of the non-compliance.

b) In response to the notice, RECIPIENT shall provide a written response within 10
business days of receipt of TIB’s notice of non-compliance, which should include either a
detailed plan to correct the non-compliance, a request to amend the Project, or a denial
accompanied by supporting details.

C) TIB will provide 30 days for RECIPIENT to make reasonable progress toward
compliance pursuant to its plan to correct or implement its amendment to the Project.

d) Should RECIPIENT dispute non-compliance, TIB will investigate the dispute and
may withhold further payments or prohibit the RECIPIENT from incurring additional
reimbursable costs during the investigation.

9.2 DEFAULT

Fuel Tax Agreement Page 2 of 5 November 2012



=
i——ﬂ"-r’ ) Washington State Transportation Improvement Board 2-P-800(005)-1
\,‘%4:2, Fuel Tax Grant Agreement

NN
-

RECIPIENT may be considered in default if TIB determines, in its sole discretion, that:

a) RECIPIENT is not making reasonable progress toward correction and

compliance.
b) TIB denies the RECIPIENT's request to amend the Project.
C) After investigation TIB confirms RECIPIENT’S non-compliance.

TIB reserves the right to order RECIPIENT to immediately stop work on the Project and
TIB may stop Project payments until the requested corrections have been made or the
Agreement has been terminated.

9.3 TERMINATION

a) In the event of default by the RECIPIENT as determined pursuant to Section 9.2,
TIB shall serve RECIPIENT with a written notice of termination of this Agreement, which
shall be served in person, by email or by certified letter. Upon service of notice of
termination, the RECIPIENT shall immediately stop work and/or take such action as may
be directed by TIB.

b) In the event of default and/or termination by either PARTY, the RECIPIENT may
be liable for damages as authorized by law including, but not limited to, repayment of
grant funds.

C) The rights and remedies of TIB provided in the AGREEMENT are not exclusive
and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law.

9.4 TERMINATION FOR NECESSITY

TIB may, with ten (10) days written notice, terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part,
because funds are no longer available for the purpose of meeting TIB'’s obligations. If
this Agreement is so terminated, TIB shall be liable only for payment required under this
Agreement for performance rendered or costs incurred prior to the effective date of
termination.

10.0 USE OF TIB GRANT FUNDS

TIB grant funds come from Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax revenue. Any use of these funds for
anything other than highway or roadway system improvements is prohibited and shall subject
the RECIPIENT to the terms, conditions and remedies set forth in Section 9. If Right of Way is
purchased using TIB funds, and some or all of the Right of Way is subsequently sold, proceeds
from the sale must be deposited into the RECIPIENT's motor vehicle fund and used for a motor
vehicle purpose.

11.0 INCREASE OR DECREASE IN TIB GRANT FUNDS

At Bid Award and Contract Completion, RECIPIENT may request an increase in the TIB funds
for the specific project. Requests must be made in writing and will be considered by TIB and
awarded at the sole discretion of TIB. All increase requests must be made pursuant to WAC
479-05-202 and/or WAC 479-01-060. If an increase is denied, the recipient shall be liable for
costs incurred in excess of the grant amount. In the event that final costs related to the specific
project are less than the initial grant award, TIB funds will be decreased and/or refunded to TIB
in a manner that maintains the original ratio between TIB funds and total project costs.

Fuel Tax Agreement Page 3 of 5 November 2012



"
("'ﬁ'-r 3 Washington State Transportation Improvement Board 2-P-800(005)-1
\,,g.‘g, Fuel Tax Grant Agreement

NN

12.0 INDEPENDENT CAPACITY

The RECIPIENT shall be deemed an independent contractor for all purposes and the
employees of the RECIPIENT or any of its contractors, subcontractors, and employees thereof
shall not in any manner be deemed employees of TIB.

13.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS

The PARTIES agree to the following:

Each of the PARTIES, shall protect, defend, indemnify, and save harmless the other PARTY, its
officers, officials, employees, and agents, while acting within the scope of their employment as
such, from any and all costs, claims, judgment, and/or awards of damages, arising out of, or in
any way resulting from, that PARTY’s own negligent acts or omissions which may arise in
connection with its performance under this Agreement. No PARTY will be required to
indemnify, defend, or save harmless the other PARTY if the claim, suit, or action for injuries,
death, or damages is caused by the sole negligence of the other PARTY. Where such claims,
suits, or actions result from the concurrent negligence of the PARTIES, the indemnity provisions
provided herein shall be valid and enforceable only to the extent of a PARTY’s own negligence.
Each of the PARTIES agrees that its obligations under this subparagraph extend to any claim,
demand and/or cause of action brought by, or on behalf of, any of its employees or agents. For
this purpose, each of the PARTIES, by mutual negotiation, hereby waives, with respect to the
other PARTY only, any immunity that would otherwise be available to it against such claims
under the Industrial Insurance provision of Title 51 RCW. In any action to enforce the provisions
of the Section, the prevailing PARTY shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney’s fees
and costs incurred from the other PARTY. The obligations of this Section shall survive
termination of this Agreement.

14.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

a) The PARTIES shall make good faith efforts to quickly and collaboratively resolve any
dispute arising under or in connection with this AGREEMENT. The dispute resolution
process outlined in this Section applies to disputes arising under or in connection with
the terms of this AGREEMENT.

b) Informal Resolution. The PARTIES shall use their best efforts to resolve disputes
promptly and at the lowest organizational level.

c) Inthe event that the PARTIES are unable to resolve the dispute, the PARTIES shall
submit the matter to non-binding mediation facilitated by a mutually agreed upon
mediator. The PARTIES shall share equally in the cost of the mediator.

d) Each PARTY agrees to compromise to the fullest extent possible in resolving the dispute
in order to avoid delays or additional incurred cost to the Project.

e) The PARTIES agree that they shall have no right to seek relief in a court of law until and
unless the Dispute Resolution process has been exhausted.

Fuel Tax Agreement Page 4 of 5 November 2012



/‘ﬂ"

("—ﬂf‘-r" Washington State Transportation Improvement Board 2-P-800(005)-1
i“ng Fuel Tax Grant Agreement

15.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, together with the RECIPIENT’S Grant Application, the provisions of chapter
47.26 Revised Code of Washington, the provisions of title 479 Washington Administrative Code,
and TIB Policies, constitutes the entire agreement between the PARTIES and supersedes all
previous written or oral agreements between the PARTIES.

16.0 RECORDS MAINTENANCE

The RECIPIENT shall maintain books, records, documents, data and other evidence relating to
this Agreement and performance of the services described herein, including but not limited to
accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and properly reflect all direct and indirect
costs of any nature expended in the performance of this Agreement. RECIPIENT shall retain
such records for a period of six years following the date of final payment. At no additional cost,
these records, including materials generated under the Agreement shall be subject at all
reasonable times to inspection, review or audit by TIB personnel duly authorized by TIB, the
Office of the State Auditor, and federal and state officials so authorized by law, regulation or
agreement.

If any litigation, claim or audit is started before the expiration of the six (6) year period, the
records shall be retained until all litigation, claims, or audit findings involving the records have
been resolved.

Approved as to Form
Attorney General

By:

Signature on file

Guy Bowman
Assistant Attorney General

Lead Agency Transportation Improvement Board

Chief Executive Officer Date Executive Director Date

Carol Benson, Mayor
Print Name Print Name

Fuel Tax Agreement Page 5 of 5 November 2012



Scott Hanis

From: Armstrong, Greg (TIB) <GregA@tib.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 8:45 AM

To: Scott Hanis

Subject: FY 2018 TIB Project Selection

Transportation Improvement Board (TIB)

To: Scott Hanis
City of Black Diamond

Congratulations!-The Transportation-Improvement Board selected the-following project for funding at the
November 18, 2016 meeting:

FY 2018 Overlay Project - Multiple Locations
TIB Project #2-P-800(005)-1

Total TIB funds for this project are $63,236. TIB staff will mail the project selection letter and associated
documentation to Mr. Seth Boettcher, P.E..

Before you can start work on this project, you must:

e Verify the information on the Project Funding Status Form, revise if necessary, and sign;
» Sign both copies of the Fuel Tax Grant Distribution Agreement;

e Return the above items to TIB.

After you receive approval from TIB, you may incur reimbursable expenses for your project.

In accordance with RCW 47.26.84, you must certify full funding by November 18, 2017 or the Board may
terminate your grant. Grants may also be rescinded due to unreasonable project delay as described in WAC
479-05-211.

| look forward to working with you on this important improvement. Please contact me if you have any
questions.

Greg Armstrong, PE

TIB Project Engineer

Transportation Improvement Board

Post Office Box 40901 <+ Olympia, WA 98504-0901

phone  (360) 586-1142
Fox (360) 586-1165
emal  GregA@tib.wa.gov




2016 SCPP Application - BLACK DIAMOND

%\ 2016 Funding Application

}
M for the Small City Preservation Program (SCPP)
Mail ONE signed application and required attachments to the TIB Office postmarked no later than August 19, 2016.
TIB Office Mailing Address: Post Office Box 40901 «+ Olympia WA 98504-0901
NEW REQUIREMENT: Email your completed Excel application workbook to Greg Armstrong at GregA@tib.wa.gov
For assistance contact Greg Armstrong, TIB Project Engineer, at (360) 586-1142 or via email at GregA@tib.wa.gov

P

-

Legislative
agencyName  BLACK DIAMOND District(s) 5
Congressional
Agency Contact  Scott Hanis District(s) 8
Click Here to find Legislative or
£mail Address  Shanis@ci.blackdiamond.wa.us Congressional District
Phone Number ~ 360-886-5713
Application Instructions
- Include only hard surfaced city streets
- Break street into segments when there are significant changes in cross section or condition
- Sidewalk ramps within the project limits must be upgraded to current ADA standards
- Do not combine with or use SCPP project as match for federally funded project
Required Attachments
Include the following attachments with your application Include the following attachments if applicable
Street map with requested segments highlighted D Letter of commitment from funding partner(s)
Segment worksheet(s) reviewed and signed by [[] written confirmation from county
engineer licensed in Washington state [[] Written concurrence from WSDOT if project connects
to or crosses a state highway
Select Project Type ( select one)
M OVERLAY [0 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION (FDR)
Project Schedule
Enter target dates Contract Award Contract Completion
Apr 2017 Oct 2017
Segment Summary
Segment information populates from Segment worksheets
Contract with
Truck Route Street Segment State Hwy Impact Engineering Cost Contingency Total Cost
T3 or higher Roberts Drive
236th Avenue SE to 100 feet west of No 000 6,395 #4305
T3 or higher ~ 224th Avenue SE
SE 307th Place to SE 304th Street te 14,000 100,561 114,581
TOTALS $23,000 $165,976 $188,976

Small City Preservation Program (SCPP) Funding Application
Revised 20 May 2016 Page 10f 2



2016 SCPP Application - BLACK DIAMOND

Is the Work included in a County or WSDOT Contract? No
Project Funding .
Enter Requested Total TIB Funds ~ $160,630 Maximum TIB Ratio 90.0%
Table populates from Segment Worksheets Total Project TIB Funds Local Funds
Design Engineering 17,000 14,450 2,550
Construction Engineering 6,000 5,100 900
Construction Contract 165,976 141,080 24,896
TOTALS 188,976 160,630 28,346
Noneligible Engineering
Engineering exceeding 30% of construction costs is not eligible for TIB reimbursement 0
Other Noneligible Costs
Enter description in Cell B48 0
TOTAL ELIGIBLE COST 188,976
TIB Matching Ratio
Total TIB Funds/Total Eligible Cost 85.0%

Funding Partners
Enter funding sources and their commitment
Federal funds cannot be used as a funding partner

Source Public or Private Commitment Amount

BLACK DIAMOND Public In CIP 28,346

TOTAL ‘ ‘ 28,346
Local funds are correct

Certification
Certification is hereby given that the information provided is accurate and the applicable attachments are complete
and included as part of the application package

G v Cilbmsng, 2/ |1

Agency Official Signature Date Signed

éyém/ LPorrnzon, M m;/ ore

Printed or Typed Name & Title

Small City Preservation Program (SCPP) Funding Application
Revised 20 May 2016 Page 2 of 2



2016 SCPP Application - BLACK DIAMOND

Street Segment Estimate for BLACK DIAMOND Enter Priority 1

streetName  Roberts Drive

Termini 236th Avenue SE to 100 feet west of Rock Creek Bridge

TruckRoute 13 OF hlghi sidewalk Placement  None
Connects to State Highway No Sidewalk Condition
Length in Feet 528 feet Curb Placement NoOne
pavementwidth 13 feet Enter # non-compliant ADA Ramps 0 ramps
Enter Utility Information
Enter Age or None Condition Enter Age or None Condition
WATER 1 Good SEWER 25 Good

Describe the proposed segment work below
Patch and overlay the south lane (eastbound) of Roberts Drive. A developer is scheduled to install a water
2016 in the north lane and the developer will pave the north lane. Roberts Drive west of 236th will pa
developer and the road to the east is currently under design as part of TIB project #6-P-800(002)-1

. . . Registered Engineer W/
Engineer's Estimate Signature

Construction
Design Engineering Engineering Contract Cost Contingency
7,000 2,000 59,395 6,000

Item Description Units Quantity Unit Price Amount
1 Mobilization LS 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00
2 Project Temporary Traffic Control LS 1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
3 Remove Asphalt Concrete Pavement sY 655 $30.00 $19,650.00
4 Unsuitable Foundation Excavation cY 15 $35.00 $525.00
5 Planing Bituminous Pavement sY a0 $20.00 $1,800.00
6 Crushed Surfacing Top Course TON 10 $40.00 $400.00
7 HMA Cl. 1/2 In. PG 64-22 for Patch TON -~ 115 $110.00 $12,650.00
8 HMA Cl. 1/2 In. PG 64-22 for Overlay TON 140 $90.00 $12,600.00
9 Adjust Manhole to Grade EA 1 $500.00 $500.00
10 Paint Line LF 1016 $1.25 $1,270.00
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

2016 SCPP Application - Segment1



2016 SCPP Application - BLACK DIAMOND

Street Segment Estimate for BLACK DIAMOND Enter Priority 2

streetName  224th Avenue SE
Termini SE 307th Place to SE 304th Street

TruckRoute T3 OF hlg_hﬂ Sidewalk Placement  None
Connects to State Highway No Sidewalk Condition
LengthinFeet 1,477 feet Curb Placement _None
pavement Width 32 feet Enter # non-compliant ADA Ramps 0 ramps
Enter Utility Information
Enter Age or None Condition Enter Age or None Condition
WATER 30 Good SEWER 25 Good

Describe the proposed segment work below
Some crack sealing and patching (one section). Prepartion work will be followed by a 2" asp
adjustment of utilities to grade.

. B Registered Engineer /J )(ﬁ( m
Engineer's Estimate Signature

Construction
Design Engineering Engineering Contract Cost Contingency TOTAL
10,000 4,000 91,581 9,000 114,581

Item Description Units Quantity Unit Price Amount
1 Mobilization LS 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
2 Project Temporary Traffic Control LS 1 $7,000.00 $7,000.00
3 Remove Asphalt Concrete Pavement SY 150 $30.00 $4,500.00
4 Unsuitable Foundation Excavation cY 10 $35.00 $350.00
5 Planing Bituminous Pavement Sy 120 $20.00 $2,400.00
6 Crushed Surfacing Top Course TON 10 $40.00 $400.00
7 HMA Cl. 1/2 In. PG 64-22 for Patch TON 30 $110.00 $3,300.00
8 HMA Cl. 1/2 In. PG 64-22 for Overlay TON 600 $90.00 $54,000.00
9 Adjust Manhole to Grade EA 5 $500.00 $2,500.00
10 Adjust Water Valve to Grade EA 6 $200.00 $1,200.00
1 Adjust Gas Valve to Grade EA 1 $200.00 $200.00
12 Adjust Monument Case and Cover EA 1 $500.00 $500.00
13 Crack Sealing Crew HR 4 $400.00 $1,600.00
14 Hot Asphalt Sealant for Crack Sealing GALLON 20 $10.00 $200.00
15 Paint Line LF 4431 $1.00 $4,431.00
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

2016 SCPP Application - Segment2



Vicinity Map
Roberts Drive Overlay
224th Avenue SE Overlay

Author: Scott Hanis

Date: August 15, 2016

Legend

Work Location
TIB #6-P-800(002)-1




Capital Plan 2015 - 2020

Street Department
228th & 224th & 216th Chip Seal
DESCRIPTION Patch and Chip Seal 228th, 224th, and 216th Ave SE from Sawyerwood Elementary to the
Covington Sawyer Road except for the section infront of the Fire Station and past Kent Lake
Highlands.
BACKGROUND This long section of roadway can be preserved by 7 to 10 years at one third of the cost of an

overlay. A chip seal will help stretch the grant funding and help the City get ahead of the
curve with deteriorating streets.

COMMENTS
Capital Plan 2015 - 2020
Total $
CAPITAL PROJECT COSTS Requested 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
2015-2020
Design Engineering 16,000 16,000
Management and Administration 10,000 10,000
Construction 103,000 103,000
TOTAL COSTS 129,000 - - 129,000 - - -
Total S
REQUESTED FUNDING Requested 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
2015-2020
TIB Pavement Preservation 116,000 116,000
Grant Matching 13,000 13,000
TOTAL SOURCES 129,000 - - 129,000 - - -

10/29/14 19



DRAFT City of Black Diamond Capital Improvement Program 2017 - 2022

Street Department T6
224th Ave SE Asphalt Overlay
DESCRIPTION Major Street Maintenance. Overlay 224th Ave SE from Covington Creek to 307th
Place.
BACKGROUND Public Works staff in cooperation with Maple Valley and Covington sealed the many

cracks in 224th Ave SE in 2013 to preserve the integrity of the road until we could get a
grant to overlay the street. The crack sealing has been effective in holding the street
together and maintaining the pavement rating to stay in the TIB street preservation
funding program.

CAPITAL PROJECT COSTS Total 5 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
2017-2022
Design Engineering 10,000 10,000
Management & Administration 20,000 20,000
Construction Costs 270,000 270,000
TOTAL COSTS 300,000 300,000 - - - -

REQUESTED FUNDING
Grants TIB 255,000 255,000
Grant Match 45,000 45,000

TOTAL SOURCES 300,000 300,000 - - - - -

12



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond

AGENDA BILL Post Office Box 599
Black Diamond, WA 98010
ITEM INFORMATION
SUBIJECT: Agenda Date: February 2, 2017 AB17-018
Mayor Carol Benson
Resolution Amending Council Rules of City Administrator
Procedure City Attorney David Linehan

City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez

Com Dev/Nat Res —

Finance — May Miller

MDRT/Ec Dev — Andy Williamson

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note): $ Police — Chief Kiblinger
Fund Source: -- Public Works — Seth Boettcher
Timeline: Court — Stephanie Metcalf
Councilmember Pepper X

Agenda Placement: [X] Mayor Two Councilmembers[_| Committee Chair [ ] city Administrator

Attachments: Resolution; Proposed Rules Amendments

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

At the January 19" meeting this item was postponed to the February 2" meeting.

FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department): N/A

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: Government Operations Committee
recommended placement before Council.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt a resolution amending the City Council’s
Rules of Procedure.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

January 19, 2017 Motion to postpone to Feb 2 mtg. Passed 3-2 (E,D)

February 2, 2017




RESOLUTION NO. 17-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
AMENDING THE CITY COUNCIL’S RULES OF
PROCEDURE

WHEREAS, on January 7, 2016, Councilmember Morgan shared with the Council her
intention to bring forth a future Resolution revising the Council Rules of Procedure; and

WHEREAS, the Council on January 8", 2016 requested a Special Meeting for January
19" with the Council Rules of Procedure as an agenda item; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor refused to issue public notice of the properly requested January
19" meeting causing the complete draft of the proposed Council Rules to be added

instead to the January 21% Regular Meeting agenda, which was shared with the public
and Council via the meeting packet multiple days before the January 21% meeting; and

WHEREAS, prior to the January 21% Regular Meeting, Councilmembers Pepper and
Morgan held a public meeting which was shared to hundreds of people in the public via
email and well-attended by many members of the public; and

WHEREAS, the Council voted on January 21%, 2016 to approve new Council Rules of
Procedure; and

WHEREAS, the Council was wrongfully accused by Attorney Yvonne Ward of Open
Public Meetings Act violations despite her presenting no actual evidence; and

WHEREAS, the Council held a Special Meeting and Council Committee meeting on
February 11, 2016 in which the Council Rules passed January 21%, 2016 were
discussed in detail and the recording of this meeting is available on the city website; and

WHEREAS, the Council discussed the Council Rules changes that were part of the
January 21, 2016 Resolution at various other public meetings; and

WHEREAS, the Council passed a resolution on April 21%, 2016 to contract with the
legal firm of Talmadge, Fitzpatrick, and Tribe to review the Council Rules of Procedure
and the results of this legal review did not result in any of the rule changes being
advised as illegal; and

WHEREAS, the Council made some clarifications and changes to the rules based on
the Talmadge, Fitzpatrick, and Tribe recommendations and passed a resolution



adopting revised Council Rules of Procedure at a Regular Council Meeting on July 7,
2016; and

WHEREAS, at the Mayor’s request, the Council was provided with several detailed
documents that described the various changes to the Council Rules of Procedure in
Council Work Sessions on July 14, 2016 and on August 11, 2016; and

WHEREAS, on December 22, 2016 the Council passed a Resolution adopting updated
Council Rules of Procedure; and

WHEREAS, the Council's Rules of Procedure have been adopted in accordance with
Council Rule 7.2.19 and all other applicable requirements. Further, the Council's Rules
of Procedure have undergone extensive public review, discussion and deliberation.

WHEREAS, objections as to the legality of the Council’s Rules of Procedure by the
Mayor or other parties are unsubstantiated and without merit.

WHEREAS, the Mayor failed to follow the Council Rules of Procedure regarding
Agendas, Committee Assignments, and certain other provisions at the January 5, 2017
meeting and at every other meeting in 2016; and

WHEREAS, in the absence of a contrary ruling by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
Mayor has a duty to perform her ministerial duties as Presiding Officer in accordance
with the Council’s Rules of Procedure despite any objections that the Mayor may have
to those Rules of Procedure; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor has continued to violate the Council's Rules of Procedure and
as recently as January 9, 2017, emailed the Council stating her intention to disregard
those rules and appoint Council Standing Committees in accordance with 2015 Council
Rules of Procedure that are no longer in effect; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor refuses to allow the Council Standing Committees to meet in
the City Council Chambers or in any other city owned facilities, and has ordered the City
Clerk to refuse to notice Special Council Meetings and Council Standing Committee
Meetings when requested by a majority of Councilmembers;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Black Diamond City Council's Rules of Procedure are hereby amended
per the attached Exhibit “A”.



Section 2. The City Council advises the Mayor that she has a ministerial duty to
perform her role as Presiding Officer of the Council Meetings in full accordance with the
Council’s currently adopted Rules of Procedure.

Section 3. The Mayor is advised that she has a ministerial duty to notice all Council
Meetings and Agendas in accordance with the Council’s currently adopted Rules of
Procedure.

Section 4. The City Council advises the Mayor that she has a ministerial duty to
perform other duties as required by city code and state law including but not limited to
providing accurate and timely reports to the Council, implementing Council approved
contracts, ordinances, and policies, compliance with Council adopted budgets, and
providing access by the Council to city facilities for the conduct of Council business.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THE DAY OF
, 2017.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND

Carol Benson, Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk



RULES OF PROCEDURE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, WASHINGTON

TABLE OF CONTENTS

City of Black Diamond Council
Rules Page i



RULES OF PROCEDURE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK
DIAMOND, WASHINGTON

SECTIOMN 1 == AU THCIRITY s s s s s 50 s 55 s ns ss s s s ssm sotaonnios st s 65 599 65 s @igmsnsines 1
SECTION 2 — COUNCIL MEETINGS ..ottt 3
SECTION 3 — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING ORDER OF BUSINESS ................... 5
SECTION 4 — PRESIDING OFFICER ......cooiiiiiiiiiii e 9
SECTION 5 —=COUNCILMEMBERS......ccoiiii i, 10
SECTION 6 —=DEBATES ... 11
SECTION 7 — PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURES AND MOTIONS ..............ccccc...... 11
SECTION 8 = VOTING ...t 14
SECTION 9 — ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS ........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieec, 16
SECTION 10 = PUBLIC COMMENTS ; i o s s s s sssnins sws swsssmuss nn v o s s o 5 s 5w s 17
SECTION 11 — LEGISLATIVE AND QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARINGS.............c..cc.e. 18
SECTION 12 = TOWN HALL MEETINGS ..o, 20
SECTION 13 — MAYOR PRO TEMPORE AND COUNCIL PRESIDENT SELECTION

PROGCESS ... e 21
SECTION 14 — SELECTING A COUNCIL MEMBER PRO TEMPORE OR FILLING A

VACANT COUNCIL POSITION ...coiiiiiiiiiiiicece e 21
SECTION 15 — COUNCIL MEETING STAFFING......ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiccic 21
SECTION 16 — COUNCIL RELATIONS WITH STAFF ..., 22
SECTION 17 — APPOINTMENT BY MAYOR & CONFIRMATION BY CITY COUNCIL
—WHEN REQUIRED ......coiiiiiiiiiiii et 22
SECTION 18 — COUNCIL COMMITTEES AND CITIZEN ADVISORY BOARDS......23
SECTION 19 — SPEAKING WHEN REPRESENTING THE CITY COUNCIL ............ 26
SECTION 20 — TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION ... o cusscnss s5s ssassnsssn.aas iss 55 a7s o a5 o9 050 s s 27

SECTION 21 = CONFIDENTIALITY cos s o s sss s5s 8 s v sss s5n 550 550650360 555 558 555 o35 575 65 s s 65 27



RULES OF PROCEDURE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, WASHINGTON

SECTION 1 — AUTHORITY

In accordance with RCW 35A.12.120, the Black Diamond City Council hereby
establishes the following rules for the conduct of Council meetings, proceedings
and business. These rules shall take effect upon adoption by resolution of the
Council and until such time as they are amended or new rules are adopted in the
manner provided for by these rules.

References.

RCW 35A.12.100 (Duties and authority of the mayor — Veto — Tie-breaking
vote): “The mayor shall be the chief executive and administrative officer of the city, in
charge of all departments and employees, with authority to designate assistants and
department heads. The mayor may appoint and remove a chief administrative officer or
assistant administrative officer, if so provided by ordinance or charter.!" He or she shall
see that all laws and ordinances are faithfully enforced and that law and order is
maintained in the city, and shall have general supervision of the administration of city
government and all city interests. All official bonds and bonds of contractors with the city
shall be submitted to the mayor or such person as he or she may designate for approval
or disapproval. He or she shall see that all contracts and agreements made with the city
or for its use and benefit are faithfully kept and performed, and to this end he or she may
cause any legal proceedings to be instituted and prosecuted in the name of the city,
subject to approval by majority vote of all members of the council. The mayor shall
preside over all meetings of the city council, when present, but shall have a vote only in
the case of a tie in the votes of the councilmembers with respect to matters other than
the passage of any ordinance, grant, or revocation of franchise or license, or any
resolution for the payment of money. He or she shall report to the council concerning the
affairs of the city and its financial and other needs, and shall make recommendations for
council consideration and action. He or she shall prepare and submit to the council a
proposed budget, as required by chapter 35A.33 RCW The mayor shall have the power
fo veto ordinances passed by the council and submitted to him or her as provided in
RCW 35A.12.130 but such veto may be overridden by the vote of a majority of all
councilmembers plus one more vote. The mayor shall be the official and ceremonial
head of the city and shall represent the city on ceremonial occasions, except that when
illness or other duties prevent the mayor's attendance at an official function and no
mayor pro tempore has been appointed by the council, a member of the council or some
other suitable person may be designated by the mayor to represent the city on such
occasion.”

" For reference, the City of Black Diamond does not operate under a city charter.

| Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,-2016 January 19, 2017



RCW 35A.11.020 (Powers vested in legislative bodies of noncharter and charter
code cities): “The legislative body of each code city shall have power to organize and
regulate its internal affairs within the provisions of this title and its charter, if any; and to
define the functions, powers, and duties of its officers and employees; within the
limitations imposed by vested rights, to fix the compensation and working conditions of
such officers and employees and establish and maintain civil service, or merit systems,
retirement and pension systems not in conflict with the provisions of this title or of
existing charter provisions until changed by the people: PROVIDED, That nothing in this
section or in this title shall permit any city, whether a code city or otherwise, to enact any
provisions establishing or respecting a merit system or system of civil service for
firefighters and police officers which does not substantially accomplish the same
purpose as provided by general law in chapter 41.08 RCW for firefighters and chapter
41.12 RCW for police officers now or as hereafter amended, or enact any provision
establishing or respecting a pension or retirement system for firefighters or police
officers which provides different pensions or retirement benefits than are provided by
general law for such classes.

Such body may adopt and enforce ordinances of all kinds relating to and
regulating its local or municipal affairs and appropriate to the good government of the
city, and may impose penalties of fine not exceeding five thousand dollars or
imprisonment for any term not exceeding one year, or both, for the violation of such
ordinances, constituting a misdemeanor or gross misdemeanor as provided therein.
However, the punishment for any criminal ordinance shall be the same as the
punishment provided in state law for the same crime. Such a body alternatively may
provide that violation of such ordinances constitutes a civil violation subject to monetary
penalty, but no act which is a state crime may be made a civil violation.

The legislative body of each code city shall have all powers possible for a city or
town to have under the Constitution of this state, and not specifically denied to code
cities by law. By way of illustration and not in limitation, such powers may be exercised
in regard to the acquisition, sale, ownership, improvement, maintenance, protection,
restoration, regulation, use, leasing, disposition, vacation, abandonment or beautification
of public ways, real property of all kinds, waterways, structures, or any other
improvement or use of real or personal property, in regard to all aspects of collective
bargaining as provided for and subject to the provisions of chapter 41.56 RCW, as now
or hereafter amended, and in the rendering of local social, cultural, recreational,
educational, governmental, or corporate services, including operating and supplying of
utilities and municipal services commonly or conveniently rendered by cities ortowns.

In addition and not in limitation, the legislative body of each code city shall have
any authority ever given to any class of municipality or to all municipalities of this state
before or after the enactment of this title, such authority to be exercised in the manner
provided, if any, by the granting statute, when not in conflict with this title. Within
constitutional limitations, legislative bodies of code cities shall have within their territorial
limits all powers of taxation for local purposes except those which are expressly
preempted by the state as provided in RCW 66.08.120, 82.36.440 [repealed], 48.14.020,
and 48.14.080.”

I Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,20646 January 19, 2017



SECTION 2 — COUNCIL MEETINGS

2.1

2.3

24

Meetings Shall be Open to Public. All meetings of the City Council shall

be open to the public and all persons shall be permitted to attend any
meeting of this body, except as provided in Chapter 42.30 RCW (the
Open Public Meetings Act). Under RCW 42.30.040, no person at the
meeting shall be required to register or provide other information, to
complete a questionnaire, or otherwise comply with any other conditions
as a precondition to be allowed to attend. However, persons wishing to
address the Council or otherwise present information to the Council
during a Council meeting may be requested to register and identify
themselves and their home address. Persons who disrupt a meeting of
the Council may lose the right to be present for the remainder of the
meeting. See Section 2.10.

Agenda. The City Clerk shall be responsible for preparing draft agendas
for all City Council meetings that specify the time and place of the meeting
and set forth a brief general description of each item to be considered by
the Council. The agenda shall not be noticed until approved is-subjectto
approval-by the Mayor Pro-Tempore and Council President.

2.2.1 Preparation of Council Agenda. All items to be included on the
agenda for consideration at a Council meeting should be submitted
to the City Clerk in full no later than 10:00 a.m. nine days prior to
the scheduled Council meeting; provided that items that have
received a "do-pass" recommendation from a Council Standing
Committee may be placed on the next available Regular Council
Meeting Agenda. No item that has been referred to a Council
Standing Committee _and has not been reported out by that
Committee shall be added to the published Agenda. Once the
agenda has been finalized and provided to the Council, items
added to the agenda may be declined to be considered by the
Council at the meeting for which the agenda was prepared, until a
future Council meeting date,
See section 18 for further information on placing items on the
agenda. which date shall be specified by the Council.

Minutes. The City Clerk shall cause to be prepared draft action minutes of
all of the Council meetings, which minutes shall contain an account of all
official actions of the Council_and shall be submitted to the Council for
review and approval- Council meetings shall be electronically recorded
and retained for the period of time as provided by State law. No changes
shall be made to minutes except by motion approved by a majority of the
Council at a properly noticed meeting.

Schedule of Regular Meetings. In accordance with BDMC 2.04.010, the
regular meetings of the City Council shall be held on the first and third

| Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,-2016 January 19, 2017



Thursdays of every month at 7:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers
located at 25510 Lawson Street, Black Diamond, Washington. The
regular meeting location may be changed by a majority vote of the City
Council. Special Council Meetings will be held on the second Thursday of
the month at 6:00 p. m. and on other days as required to accommodate
the work of the Council Standing Committees (see Section 18). Town Hall
meetings shall be held bi-menthly—{(Jan,—according to the schedule

specmed in the Black Dlamond Mumcnpal Code sectlon 2.04. 010Mar—

Hall Meetlng Wl|| be adJourned by 9 OO p.m. unless otherW|se amended by
a majority vote of the Council.

25 Quorum Required. A quorum shall be required to transact Council
business. The presence of a majority of the whole membership of the
Council who are also eligible to vote at a Council meeting shall constitute
a quorum. Should less than a quorum be present at the time of roll call,
any Councilmember present may, upon belief that late arrival of one or
more Councilmembers will enable a quorum to be created, make a motion
that the Council meeting be recessed for up to one hour; should a
quorum still be lacking at the end of the recess period, the meeting
shall be adjourned. As authorized under RCW 42.30.090, the City Clerk
may adjourn the meeting if all Councilmembers are absent.

2.6  Holidays. Should a scheduled Council meeting fall on a legal holiday, the
meeting shall be rescheduled to the next business day that is not a legal
holiday or to another day certain by majority vote of Councilmembers
present.

2.7  Study Sessions. Study sessions, or meetings to review upcoming and
pertinent business of the City, may be scheduled as special meetings of
the Council subject to the same notification procedures set forth below for
special meetings.

Special Meetings. In accordance with chapter 42.30 RCW, a
special meeting of the City Council may be called by the Mayor or at the
request of any three (3) Councilmembers by written notice delivered to
each Councilmember.

Emergency Meetings. In accordance with RCW 42.30.070 and
.080, if, by reason of fire, flood, earthquake, or other emergency, there is
a need for expedited action by the City Council to meet the emergency,
the Presiding Officer of the Council may provide for a meeting site other
than the regular meeting site and the public meeting notice requirements
shall be suspended during the emergency.

2.8  Executive Sessions. An executive session is a Council meeting that is

I Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2616 January 19, 2017



closed except to the Council, the Mayor, the City Administrator, the City
Attorney and staff members or others authorized to attend by the Mayor
or a majority of Councilmembers present. In accordance with RCW
42.30.030 and .110, other persons and members of the public are
prohibited from attending executive sessions.

Executive sessions may be held during regular Council meetings,
Special Council meetings, or Council Study Sessions. In addition, the
Council may retire to hold an executive session during one of these
meetings. When this occurs, the portions of the meeting that are not part
of the executive session shall continue to be open to the public. Prior to
convening an executive session, the Presiding Officer shall make an
announcement that an executive session is being held and inform the
public when the executive session shall end; provided that, the ending
time of an executive session may be extended by announcement of the
Presiding Officer. Executive sessions may only be called to consider such
matters as authorized by RCW 42.30.110,_and may only be convened by
a maijority vote of the council.-

2.9 Cancellation of Meetings. Any three members of Council may cancel a
meeting upon proper notice given to the City Clerk.

2.10 Disruption of Meetings. As authorized by RCW 42.30.050, should any
Council meeting be interrupted by a person or group of persons so
as to render the orderly conduct of such meeting unfeasible, such person
or persons causing the interruption may be ordered removed from the
meeting and prohibited from returning to attend the remainder of the
meeting. If necessary to restore order, the Council may order the meeting
room cleared and continue in session or may adjourn the meeting and
reconvene at another location selected by majority vote of the
Councilmembers present. In such a session, final disposition may be
taken only on matters that appear on the agenda. The Council shall allow
any members of the public or representatives of the media who were not
participating in the disturbance to attend any session that follows the
disturbance, except an executive session, provided that the Council is not
prohibited from establishing a procedure for readmitting individuals who
were not responsible for disturbing the orderly conduct of the meeting.

SECTION 3 — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING ORDER OF
BUSINESS

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2016 January 19, 2017



The form of agenda of a Regular City Council meeting shall be as follows:

3.23.1 Call to Order. The Presiding Officer shall call the meeting to order.

3:33.2 Flag Salute. The Presiding Officer shall lead the flag salute. However, the
Presiding Officer may designate a Councilmember or other person to lead
the flag salute.

3.3 Roll Call. The City Clerk will call the roll and determine whether quorum is
satisfied. See Subsection 2.5.

34 Changes to and Approval of Agenda. The Council shall consider any
changes to and vote to adopt the Agenda. Nothing in this step prevents
the Council from making any change to the agenda at any time during a
Regular Council meeting.

35 Appointments, Announcements, Proclamations and Presentations.

3.5.1 Appointments. In accordance with the Black Diamond Municipal
Code and these Rules of Procedure, individuals appointed by the
Mayor to hold positions within City government or on various
committees, boards and commissions may require confirmation by
the Council. Where confirmation is required, the vote of the
Council may be preceded by discussion in executive session. See
SECTION 17 and SECTION 18.

3.5.2 Announcements. An announcement is a brief statement that
informs the public of an event or happening of general interest.
However, it cannot be a statement regarding a subject prohibited
below Subsection 3.5.4

3.5.3 Proclamations. A proclamation is an official announcement made
by the Mayor or the City Council regarding a non-controversial
event, activity or special interest group which has had a major city-
wide impact. The Mayor will read the proclamation and may invite
guests to speak on the topic for no more than five (5) minutes.

3.5.4 Presentations. Any person(s) or organization(s) wishing to make a
presentation to the Council should first submit a completed
“Request to be on Council Agenda Form” with the City Clerk. Upon
approval by the Mayor Pro Tempore and the Council President or
upon motion and approval of a majority of Councilmembers present
at the meeting, the Council may authorize presentations and may

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -December22,2016 January 19, 2017



determine their length.

Prohibited Topics. Except as authorized or required by RCW 42.17A.555,
no person may use this time to address the Council for the purpose of
assisting a campaign for election of a person to any office or for the
promotion of, or opposition to, any ballot proposition. Further, no person
may use this time to address the Council for the purpose of advertising

3.6  Public Comments. Members of the audience may comment on any

matter related to City business during the Public Comment period. If the
comment is related to an item that has a separate comment period on the

| agenda, the presiding officer will inform the the-speaker that if they would
like their comment to be part of the legal record for that item, the speaker
should make those comments during the separate comment period for
that specific matter. See Section 10.

| 3.83.7 Legislative Public Hearings. Individuals may comment on legislative
decisions regarding matters of policy. See SECTION 11.

| 3.93.8 Quasi-judicial Hearings. More formal proceedings are held to determine
the legal rights of specific parties, which include the receipt of proponent
and opponent testimony. See SECTION 11.

3443.10 Unfinished Business. Unfinished business consists of items held

over subjects—disecussed by the Council at a previous regular or special
meeting and which have been placed on the agenda for additional

| Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2616 January 19, 2017



discussion or resolution.

| 3423.11 New Business, Ordinances and Resolutions.

| 342143.11.1  New Business. New business shall mean topics or issues
that have not previously been before the City Council for
discussion or other action, other than ordinances and resolutions.

| 34223.11.2 Ordinances. Ordinances prescribe general, uniform, and
permanent rules of conduct and constitute the local law of the City
of Black Diamond. See Subsection 9.1.

| 34233.11.3 _Resolutions. Resolutions concern matters of special,
temporary, or ministerial character and express the opinion or mind
of the City Council. See Subsection 9.2.

3.12 Consent Agenda. Approval of the Consent Agenda, including items
considered to be routine and non-controversial, may be approved by one
motion. All Consent Agenda items shall be made available to the
Councilmembers in their Council Packet. Any Councilmember may
remove any item from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and
action. Iltems on the Consent Agenda include but are not limited to the

following:

a. Approval of minutes.

b. Fixing dates for public hearings and appeals.

C. Approval of claims, vouchers and payroll, bid awards and contracts.
d. Approval of property as surplus.

e. Other items designated by the City Council.

3.13 Department Reports. Department Directors may report on action and
activities of their respective departments.

344 Mayor's Report. The Mayor may report on significant activities since the
| last regular meeting, inguire—on matters of general City business.; ef

intiate-ipvestoation-oraction-enamalierolooncom:

345 Councilmember Reports. Counciimembers may report on Council
committee discussions or other significant activities since the last regular
| meeting, or on matters of general City business.; er—may—initiate

idosisatisr-oraetion-onsrmelier el conearn.

3.16 City Attorney Report. The City Attorney may report on legally significant
events or activities.

| Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,-2016 January 19, 2017



3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

Public Comments. Members of the audience may request to comment on
any issue discussed during the Council meeting. Comments will be
allowed subject to the time limits and other restrictions in SECTION 10.

Executive Session. In accordance with RCW 42.30.030 and .110,
executive sessions are closed to the general public. See Subsection 2.8.

Adjournment. With no further business to come before the Council, the
Presiding Officer may adjourn the meeting upon motion and majority vote
of the Council.

Recess. The foregoing agenda may be interrupted for a stated time as
called by any three Councilmembers to recess for any reason, including
executive sessions.

Town Hall Meetings. Town Hall meetings are informal events that provide
the City Council and members of the Black Diamond community an
opportunity to discuss emerging issues and matters of local or general
concern. See SECTION 12.

SECTION 4 — PRESIDING OFFICER

4.1

4.2

4.3

Who Shall Act as Presiding Officer.

4.1.1 The Mayor shall act as Presiding Officer at all meetings of the
Council unless absent; in the absence of the Mayor, the Mayor Pro
Tem will act as Presiding Officer. If both the Mayor and Mayor Pro
Tem are absent and a quorum is present, the Council shall elect
one of its members to serve as Presiding Officer until the return of
the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem. See SECTION 13.

Duties of Presiding Officer. The duties of the Presiding Officer shall be to:

4.2.1 Preserve order and decorum at all meetings of the Council and
cause the removal of any person from any meeting for disorderly
conduct.

4.2.2 Observe and enforce all rules adopted by the Council.

4.2.3 Recognize Councilmembers in the order in which they request the
floor, and recognize every Councilmember who wishes an
opportunity to speak; provided that, the mover of a motion shall be
permitted to debate it first; provided further that, the Presiding
Officer may allow discussion of an issue prior to the stating of a
motion when such discussion would facilitate wording of a motion.

Reordering Items on Agenda. Any three Councilmembers may

I Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2016 January 19, 2017



reorder items on the Agenda.

44  Limitations on Political Speech. Except where the Council is properly
considering a motion regarding whether the City shall take an official
position on a political issue in accordance with RCW 42.17A.555, no
Black Diamond elected official shall use a Council meeting to express an
opinion in support of or in opposition to a candidate for public office or a
ballot measure. See also SECTION 19.

SECTION 5 — COUNCILMEMBERS

5.1 Councilmember Attendance at Meetings.

5.1.1 Excused Absence. Councilmembers shall inform the Mayor or City
Clerk in advance if the Councilmember will be unable to attend, or
will be late to attend, any Council meeting. The Presiding Officer
shall then announce during roll call that the Councilmember will be
absent or late. Any absence following prior notice to the Mayor or
City Clerk shall be noted in the minutes as an excused absence.
Absence at a scheduled Council meeting due to sudden iliness or
emergency shall be noted in the minutes as an excused absence
due to illness oremergency.

5.1.2 Excessive Absence Shall Create Vacancy. In accordance
with RCW 35A.12.060, a Councilmember’s position shall be
deemed vacant if that Councilmember has three (3) consecutive
unexcused absences from Regular Council meetings.

5.1.3 Telephonic or Other Electronic Attendance. Any Councilmember
may attend any Council meeting by telephone, video conference,
or other electronic means as long as all other persons present at
the meeting can hear or otherwise understand all comments made
and questions asked by the Councilmember and the
Councilmember can hear or otherwise understand all comments
made and questions asked by all other persons speaking at the
meeting. The City Clerk shall reflect in the meeting minutes
Councilmember attendance by telephone, video conference, or
other electronic means.

5.2  Remarks. Councilmembers desiring to speak shall address the Presiding
Officer and, when recognized, shall confine their remarks to matters
currently under discussion, provided that a Councilmember may move to
have a different matter considered by the Council, subject to these Rules
of Procedure.

5.3  Questioning. Any Councilmember, shall have the right to question any
individual, including members of the staff, on matters germane to the

[ Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,20616 January 19, 2017



5.4

issue properly before the Council for discussion. Under no circumstances
shall such questioning be conducted in a manner that would constitute an
attempt to ridicule or degrade the individual being questioned.

Limitations on Political Speech. Except where the Council is properly
considering a motion regarding whether the City shall take an official
position on a political issue in accordance with RCW 42.17A.555, no
Black Diamond elected official shall use a Council meeting as an occasion
to express an opinion in support of or in opposition to a candidate for
public office or a ballot measure. See also SECTION 19.

SECTION 6 — DEBATES

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Speaking to the Motion. Councilmembers may speak on the motion at the
time the motion is before the Council.

Interruption. No Councilmember, including the Presiding Officer, shall
interrupt or argue with any other member while such member has the
floor, other than the Presiding Officer's duty to preserve order during
meetings as provided in Subsection 4.2.1 of these rules.

Courtesy. In the discussion, comments, or debate of any matter or issue,
all speakers, including the Presiding Officer and Council members, shall
be courteous in their language and deportment, and shall not discuss or
comment on personalities, or indulge in derogatory remarks or make
insinuations about any other Councilmember, or any member of the staff
or the public, but shall at all times confine their remarks only to those
facts which are germane and relevant to the question or matter under
discussion.

Violations. If a Councilmember violates these rules on debates, the
Presiding Officer shall call such member to order, and the offending
member shall be silent except to explain or continue in order. If the
Presiding Officer violates these rules on debate or fails to call other
members to order, any other Councilmember may, under a point of order,
call the Presiding Officer or such other offending member to order, and
the person being called to order shall be silent except to explain or
continue in order.

Challenge to Ruling. Any Councilmember shall have the right to challenge
any action or ruling of the Presiding Officer or other member, as the case
may be, in which case the decision of the majority of the Councilmembers
present shall govern.

SECTION 7 — PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURES AND MOTIONS

| Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22;,2016 January 19, 2017



7.1 Robert's Rules Supplementary. Except as provided in these Rules of
Procedure, all City Council meetings shall be governed by ROBERTS
RULES OF ORDER, NEWLY REVISED (latest edition). The City Clerk
shall act as Parliamentarian. If the Parliamentarian determines that a
procedural issue is not adequately addressed by these Rules of
Procedure or by Robert’'s Rules, the Council may handle the issue in any
way that the majority of members who are present agrees is appropriate
and which, in the opinion of the Parliamentarian, is not prohibited by law.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the proceedings of the Council may be
conducted in an efficient and consensus-based manner.

7.2 Motions.
7.2.1 If a motion does not receive a second, it dies

7.2.2 Matters that do not constitute a motion include: nominations;
withdrawal of motion by the person making the motion; request for
a roll call vote; point of order or privilege. Because these matters
are not motions, a second is not needed.

7.2.3 A Councilmember may abstain from voting on a motion because of
a conflict of interest or to preserve the appearance of fairness, but
cannot then participate in discussion or argument about the motion.
See Subsection 8.3.

7.2.4 A motion that receives a tie vote is deemed to have failed; provided
that, the Mayor shall be allowed to vote to break a tie vote when
authorized by RCW 35A.12.100.

7.2.5 When making motions, Councilmembers shall be clear and concise
and not include arguments for the motion within the motion.

7.2.6 After a motion has been made and seconded, Councilmembers
may discuss their opinions on the issue prior to the vote.

7.2.7 A motion may be withdrawn by the maker of the motion at any time
without the consent of the Council.

7.28 A “motion to table” is non-debatable and shall preclude all
amendments or debates of the issue under consideration. A motion
to table is to be used in instances where circumstances or
situations arise which necessitate the interruption of the
Councilmembers’ consideration of the matter then before them. A
motion to table, if passed, shall cause the subject matter to be
tabled until the interrupting circumstances or situations have
been resolved, or until a time certain, if specified in the motion to
table. To remove an item from the table in advance of the time
certain requires an affirmative vote of at least a majority of the

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becermber22,2016 January 19, 2017



whole membership of the Council.

7.29 A “motion to postpone to a certain time” is debatable and
amendable and may be reconsidered at the same meeting. The
question being postponed must be considered at a later time at the
same meeting, or may be postponed to a date certain at a future
Regular or Special City Council meeting.

7.2.10 A “motion to postpone indefinitely” is debatable but not amendable,
and may only be reconsidered at the same meeting if it receives an
affirmative vote of at least a majority of Councilmembers present.

7.2.11 A “motion to call for the question” shall immediately close debate
on the main motion and is not debatable. This motion must receive
a second and fails without an affirmative vote of at least a majority
of all of the Councilmembers present. Debate is reopened if the
motion fails.

7.2.12 A “motion to amend” is a motion to modify the wording of a pending
motion before that pending motion is voted upon by the Council, by
inserting, adding, striking out, striking out and inserting, or
substituting language. A motion to amend must be seconded.
However, some motions cannot be amended. See Subsection
7.2.13.

7.2.13 Motions that cannot be amended include: motion to adjourn;
motion to lay on the table; motion to take from the table; motion for
roll call vote; motion to reconsider; point of order; motion to amend.
(A motion to amend an amendment is allowed.)

7.2.14 Amendments shall be voted on first, then the main motion as
amended (if the amendment received an affirmative vote).

7.2.15 Debate of the motion only occurs after the motion has been moved
and seconded.

7.2.16 The Mayor, City Attorney or City Clerk shall repeat the motion prior
to voting by the Council.

7.2.17 The City Clerk shall take a roll call vote, if requested by the Mayor,
City Attorney, a Councilmember, or as required by law.

7.2.18 When a question has been decided, any Councilmember who
voted in the majority may move for reconsideration, but no motion
for reconsideration of a vote shall be made until the next Regular
City Council meeting.

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,-2016 January 19, 2017



7.2.19 These rules may be amended, or new rules adopted, by a majority
vote of the full Council at a Regular or Special City Council
meeting.

7.3  Waiver of Rules. The Council may, by motion that carries with an
affirmative vote of at least a majority of the whole membership of the
Council, waive, suspend, or modify these Rules of Procedure.

SECTION 8 — VOTING

8.1  Voice Vote. In general, voice votes shall be used. Voice votes are a
generalized verbal indication by the Council as a whole of “yea or nay” on
a matter, the outcome of which vote shall be recorded in the official
minutes of the Council. Silence of a Councilmember during a voice vote
shall be recorded as a vote with the prevailing side, except where the
Councilmember abstains from participation, discussion and voting
because of a stated conflict of interest, to preserve the appearance of
fairness, or for other good cause. See Subsection 8.3. The Presiding
Officer shall announce the outcome of each voice vote immediately
thereafter and the result of each vote shall be recorded in the minutes.

8.2 Roll Call Vote. A roll call vote may be requested by the Mayor or by any
Councilmember. When a roll call vote has been requested, the Clerk shall
call upon each Councilmember and request an individual “yes or no”. The
Presiding Officer shall announce the result of the vote immediately
thereafter and the result of the vote shall be recorded in the minutes.

8.3 Abstentions.

8.3.1 Abstention allowed for conflict of interest or appearance of fairness.
It is the responsibility of each Councilmember to vote when
requested on a matter before the full Council. However, a
Councilmember may abstain from discussion and voting on a
question because of a stated conflict of interest or to preserve the
appearance of fairness. Should the City Attorney indicate that the
Mayor or a Councilmember is required to abstain from further
participation on an issue, the affected person must abstain except
where abstention would result in a lack of a quorum (or lack of a
majority vote where required by law). See Subsection 8.6.1. Failure
to abstain may cause delay in proceedings to allow court
intervention. See Subsection 8.6.3.

8.3.2 Notice of intent to abstain required. Notice of intent to abstain shall
be given prior to any discussion or participation on the subject
matter or as soon thereafter as the Mayor or Councilmember
perceives a need to abstain.

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2816 January 19, 2017



8.3.3 Need to abstain shall be confirmed by City Attorney. Prior to the
time that the Mayor or a Councilmember gives notice of intent
to abstain, the affected person shall confer with the City Attorney
to determine if abstention is truly required. If the intended
abstention can be anticipated in advance, the conference with the
City Attorney should occur prior to the meeting at which the subject
matter is scheduled to come before the City Council. If that cannot
be done, the affected person should advise the City Council that
he or she has an “abstention question” that he or she wants to
review with the City Attorney. A brief recess should then be taken
for that purpose.

8.3.4 Abstaining member shall advise the Council and end participation.
After conferring with the City Attorney, the Mayor or
Councilmember wishing to abstain from a vote because of a
conflict of interest or to preserve the appearance of fairness shall
so advise the Council, and shall then remove and absent himself or
herself from the Council’'s deliberations and considerations of the
motion, and shall have no further participation in the matter.

84  Votes by Councilmember Serving as Presiding Officer. In accordance
with RCW 35A.12.110, a Councilmember serving as Presiding Officer in
the absence of the Mayor shall have the same rights to vote on matters
before the Council as the person would otherwise have as a
Councilmember.

8.5 Effect of Challenges Based on Conflict of Interest or Appearance of
Fairness.

8.5.1 If abstention removes quorum or majority. Should the City Attorney
determine that the participation of the Mayor or a Councilmember
in discussion and voting on an issue would be a conflict of interest
or appear to violate the appearance of fairness doctrine, or any
specific part of chapter 42.36 RCW, that person shall abstain from
further participation unless, as provided by RCW 42.36.090, a
challenge to a member or members of the decision-making body
would cause a lack of a quorum or would result in a failure to
obtain a majority vote as required by law; in such cases, any
challenged member(s) shall be permitted to fully participate in the
proceedings and vote as though the challenge had not occurred if
the member(s) publicly disclose the basis for disqualification prior
to rendering a decision and each party has a full opportunity to
present regarding the information relating to the issues. Such
participation shall not subject the decision to a challenge by reason
of violation of the appearance of fairness doctrine.

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22;2016 January 19, 2017



8.5.2 Refusal to Abstain. Should the Mayor or a Councilmember refuse
to abstain from participation and voting on an issue after the City
Attorney has determined that abstention is necessary, the
challenged person may be disqualified from participating and
voting on that issue upon a vote to disqualify that is passed by a
vote of four a-majerity of the other Councilmembers present who
are eligible to vote on the underlying issue.

8.5.3 Failure to Abstain. Should the Mayor or a Councilmember fail to
abstain from participation and voting on an issue where that officer
knows or should have known that a conflict of interest is present or
that the appearance of fairness would be compromised, such
failure to abstain by the Mayor or Councilmember shall be
presumed to constitute a lack of good faith for purposes of officer
indemnity under RCW 4.96.041; provided that, nothing herein shall
preclude the Council from determining that the Mayor or
Councilmember acted in good faith upon a failure to abstain.

8.5.4 Failure to Vote. In the absence of an abstention on the basis of a
conflict of interest, appearance of fairness, or other good cause, an
abstention or failure to vote of a Councilmember present at the
proceeding shall be recorded as a vote on the prevailing side.

8.6 The Mayor's authority to cast a tie-vote is subject to all of the
requirements of the Open Public Meetings Act.

SECTION 9 — ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

9.1 Ordinances. All ordinances must be introduced by a Councilmember and
placed on the first available City Council Agenda for first reading and
assignment by the Mayor Pro Tempore to the Council Standing
Committee with jurisdiction over the subject matter of the ordinance. No
ordinance shall be prepared or presented to the Council unless requested
by two members of the Council, the Chair of a Council Committee, the
Mayor, or the City Administrator. Unless waived, all ordinances shall be in
writing, and the titles thereof shall be read aloud by the Presiding Officer
prior to a vote being called. A motion and a second are required to bring
an ordinance to a vote. Every ordinance should be reviewed by the City
Attorney during Council Standing Committee review or before
consideration by the City Council on final adoption,

In accordance with RCW 35A.12.120 and .130, an ordinance must
be adopted by the affirmative vote of at least a majority of the whole
membership of the Council, subject to the Mayor’s approval and Council
reconsideration of a mayoral veto; provided that, public emergency
ordinances require an affirmative vote of at least a majority plus one of the
whole membership of the Council. A public emergency ordinance is one

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -December22,-20816 January 19, 2017



designated to protect public health, public safety, public property, or public
peace.

In accordance with RCW 35A.12.160, either the full text of the
ordinance or a summary shall be published as soon as practicable in the
City’s designated official newspaper after adoption. An ordinance
becomes effective five (5) days after publication unless otherwise
specified in the ordinance or as required by law.

Resolutions. All resolutions must be introduced by a Councilmember and
placed on the first available City Council Agenda for first reading and
assignment by the Mayor Pro Tempore to the Council Standing
Committee with jurisdiction over the subject matter of the resolution.
Resolutions may be prepared or presented to the Council at the request
of two Councilmembers, the Chair of a Council Committee, the Mayor, or
the City Administrator. All resolutions shall be in writing, and the titles
thereof shall be read aloud by the Presiding Officer prior to a vote being
called on their passage. A request for a full reading of a resolution need
not be seconded.

Discussion and debate by the City Council on resolutions will be
held prior to the vote on a resolution. Prior to voting on passage of a
resolution, the Council may decide by majority vote to amend the
resolution or direct staff to review the proposed resolution and make a
report to the Council.

A resolution must be passed by an affirmative vote of at least a
majority of the whole membership of the Council; if passed, the resolution
becomes effective immediately.

SECTION 10 — PUBLIC COMMENTS

10.1 Regquesting to Speak. During the Public Comment period, members of the
audience may comment on any matter related to City business. Persons
addressing the Council who are not specifically scheduled on the agenda
will step up to the podium, give their name and address for the record. All
remarks must be addressed to the Council as a whole. The City Clerk
shall serve as timekeeper. Upon motion by a Councilmember without
objection, or upon a vote of a majority of Councilmembers, the Presiding
Officer will allow exceptions to the time restrictions. See Subsection 3.5
for requests to make special presentations to the Council.

10.2 Time Limit. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The
Council may adjust the time restrictions when warranted by special
circumstances and after approval of a majority of Councilmembers
present.

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2016 January 19, 2017



10.3 Advertising or Promoting Political Cause is Prohibited. Except as
authorized or required by RCW 42.17A.555, no person may address the
Council for the purpose of assisting a campaign for election of a person to
any office or for the promotion of, or opposition to, any ballot proposition.
Further, no person may address the Council for the purpose of advertising
any item, service, or product for profit or otherwise.

10.4 Other Prohibited Remarks. Any person who causes actual disruption by
making personal attacks, using hate speech, making slanderous remarks
or other disruptive conduct while addressing the Council shall be barred
from further participation by the Presiding Officer, unless permission to
continue is granted by a majority vote of Councilmembers present.

SECTION 11 — LEGISLATIVE AND QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARINGS

11.1 Legislative Hearings. Legislative public hearings are held to obtain public
input on legislative decisions on matters of policy and in some instances
are required by state law.

11.1.1 Before opening a legislative public hearing, the Presiding Officer
shall state the hearing procedures.

11.1.2 The Department Director or the Director's designee shall present
the issue to the Council and respond to questions.

11.1.3 A person may speak for up to five (5) minutes. A person may
speak for up to ten (10) minutes if representing a group of two or
more. No one may speak for a second time without the approval of
the Council and only after everyone who wishes to speak has had
an opportunity. The Council may make exceptions to the time
restrictions upon a motion and majority vote of Councilmembers
present,

11.1.4 The City Clerk shall serve as timekeeper during legislative hearings.

11.1.5 After the speaker has used his or her allotted time,
Councilmembers may ask questions of the speaker and the
speaker may respond, .

11.1.6 The hearing will then be closed to public participation and open for
discussion among Councilmembers.

11.1.7 When necessary in the interests of fairness or when required by
circumstances, the hearing may be recessed and continued to a
date certain upon approval by a majority vote of Councilmembers
present.

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2016 January 19, 2017



11.2 Quasi-judicial Hearings. Quasi-judicial hearings involve the legal rights of
specific parties and afford procedural due process, which may include
receiving testimony, making a record of the evidence considered by the
Council and issuing specific Council findings. The following procedures
shall apply:

11.2.1 Before opening a quasi-judicial hearing, the Presiding Officer shall
state the hearing procedures.

11.2.2 The Department Director of the department most affected by the
subject matter of the hearing, or said Director’'s designee, shall be
afforded fifteen (15) minutes to present the City's position and
findings. City staff shall be available to respond to Council
guestions.

11.2.3 The proponent or applicant spokesperson shall speak second and
be allowed fifteen (15) minutes for presentation. The proponent
may divide up the fifteen (15) minutes between more than one
speaker and may reserve time to be added to the maximum time
for rebuttal. Council may ask questions.

11.2.4 The opponent spokesperson, if any, shall speak third and be
allowed fifteen (15) minutes for presentation, may divide up the
fifteen (15) minutes between more than one speaker, and may
reserve time to be added to the maximum time for rebuttal.
Council may ask questions.

11.2.5 Each side shall then be allowed five (5) minutes for rebuttal, with the
proponent spokesperson speaking first, followed by the opponent
spokesperson. Any time reserved from the speaker’s presentation
may be added to the five minute limit.

11.2.6 After the proponent and opponent have used their speaking time,
ten (10) minutes shall be allowed for the Council to ask further
questions of the speakers, who shall be entitled to respond but who
must limit their response to the question asked.

11.2.7 The City Clerk shall serve as timekeeper during these hearings. By
motion and majority vote of Councilmembers present, the Council
may extend the times provided in this Subsection 11.2.

11.2.8 When necessary in the interests of fairness or when required by
circumstances, the hearing may be recessed and continued to a
date certain upon approval by a majority vote of Councilmembers
present; provided that, the record is closed for the entire period of
continuance and only Councilmembers who were present for the

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -December22,20816 January 19, 2017



earlier portion of the hearing, or Councilmembers who have had
the opportunity to consider the entirety of the record (verbatim
transcript or audio and/or visual recording), may participate when
the hearing resumes. Examples of reasons to allow a recess
include, but are not limited to, absence of a necessary party due to
illness or emergency; request for additional argument on an issue
by a majority vote of the Council; inability to complete the hearing
due to circumstances beyond the parties’ control, such as power
failure or natural disaster.

11.2.9 Consistent with RCW 42.30.140(2), the Council may consider the
matter in an executive session or otherwise.

11.2.10 Except as otherwise allowed by law, after the Council has publicly
considered the arguments and evidence presented, the Council
shall then vote on the issue that was the subject of the hearing.

SECTION 12 —- TOWN HALL MEETINGS

12.1  Purpose. Town Hall meetings provide a forum for Council members and
community members to discuss City initiatives, emerging issues and
community concerns, opinions and preferences regarding specific topics
affecting the Black Diamond community, and for the City to respond to
community questions. It is not the purpose of Town Hall meetings to take
final action on any matter before the City Council.

12.2 Town Hall Agenda. The scheduling, agenda preparation and public
comment period for Town Hall meetings shall conform to these Rules of
Procedure, except that public comment may be limited to specific topics
identified in the Town Hall meeting agenda. The speakers should limit
their time to 10 minutes, to allow time for all speakers to speak. A second
round of comment will be allowed, and speakers will be limited to three
minutes. The Presiding Officer shall retain authority to impose rules of
procedure to ensure open discussion during the Town Hall meeting, that
people with opposing or different viewpoints receive an equal opportunity
to speak, that everyone receive an opportunity to speak before any one
speaker receives a second opportunity to speak, and that order and
decorum is maintained. When necessary to ensure that everyone receive
an opportunity to speak, the Presiding Officer shall retain authority to limit
all persons’ remarks to an equal period of time.

12.3 Staffing. City staff and the City Attorney shall not be required to attend
Town Hall meetings unless otherwise directed by the Mayor; with the
exception that, the City Clerk, or designee, shall attend Town Hall
meetings for the purpose of keeping a journal of the minutes of the
meeting and to act as the City Council’'s parliamentarian in the absence of
the City Attorney.

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,20616 January 19, 2017



SECTION 13 - MAYOR PRO TEMPORE AND COUNCIL
PRESIDENT SELECTION PROCESS

Annually at the first meeting of a new Council, the members thereof, by majority
vote, shall designate one of their members as Mayor Pro Tempore for such
period as the Council may specify. The Mayor Pro Tempore shall serve in the
absence or temporary disability of the Mayor. In the event the Mayor Pro
Tempore leaves, the Council shall, by a majority vote, designate one of the
remaining Councilmembers as Mayor Pro Tempore.

Annually at the first meeting of a new Council, or soon thereafter, the members
thereof, by majority vote, shall designate one of their members as Council
President. The Council President shall perform such duties as may be assigned
by Council Rules.

SECTION 14 — SELECTING A COUNCIL MEMBER PRO
TEMPORE OR FILLING A VACANT COUNCIL POSITION

14.1  Selecting a_Councilmember Pro Tempore. In accordance with RCW
35A.12.065, in the event of extended excused absences or disability of a
Councilmember, the remaining members by majority vote may appoint a
Councilmember Pro Tempore to serve during the period of absence or
disability.

14.2 Filling Vacant Council Position. In the event that an unexpired Council
position becomes vacant, the City Council has ninety (90) days from the
occurrence of the vacancy to appoint, by majority vote of a quorum of the
Council, a qualified person to fill the vacancy in accordance with Chapter
42.12 RCW. The Council may make such appointment at its next regular
meeting, or at a special meeting called for that purpose.

SECTION 15— COUNCIL MEETING STAFFING

15.1 The City Administrator or the City Administrator's designee must attend all
meetings of the Council, unless excused.

15.2 The City Attorney shall attend meetings of the Council and Council
Standing Committees upon request by a Council Standing Committee
chair or any three Councilmembers, and may provide comment, either
written or oral, on legal questions.

15.3 It is recommend that department heads review committee schedules and
if needed send a department representative to attend Council and Council
Standing Committee meetings and answer Council member questions.

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2046 January 19, 2017



Department heads are also encouraged to give input to scheduling of
committees and committee agendas to coordinate staff attendance if
needed.

SECTION 16 — COUNCIL RELATIONS WITH STAFF

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

16.6

The Mayor, City staff and Councilmembers shall respect the different
roles each officer plays in a successful City and will strive to treat each
other with courtesy and respect when questions, comments or criticism
are expressed in a public meeting.

City staff will acknowledge the Council as policy makers, and the
Councilmembers will acknowledge the Mayor and City staff as
administrators of the Council’s policies.

All written informational material requested of City staff by any individual
Councilmember that the requesting Councilmember then intends to
reference or introduce at a Council meeting shall be submitted or made
available to all Councilmembers prior to being referenced or introduced at
the meeting, unless other reasons preclude such distribution, in which
case the reasons shall be communicated by the requesting
Councilmember to the Mayor or the Mayor’s designee and such reason
provided to all Councilmembers.

Councilmembers shall not attempt to coerce City staff in the
administration of personnel, the awarding of contracts, the selection of
consultants, the processing of development applications or purchases of
City licenses or permits.

No Councilmember shall direct the Mayor or City staff to initiate any action
or prepare any report that is significant in nature, or initiate any project or
study, without the consent of at least a majority of the whole membership
of the Council.

Individual requests for information can be made directly to Department
Directors unless otherwise determined by the Mayor. If the request would
create a change in work assignments or City staffing levels, the request
must be made through the Mayor.

SECTION 17 — APPOINTMENT BY MAYOR & CONFIRMATION

17.1

BY CITY COUNCIL - WHEN REQUIRED

Mayor's Power to Appoint. In accordance with RCW 35A.12.090, the
Mayor shall have the power of appointment and removal of all appointive
officers and employees subject to any applicable law, rule, or regulation
relating to civil service; provided that, in accordance with BDMC 2.08.020,

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,20616 January 19, 2017



each officer may hire any employee assigned to his or her department.

17.2 Confirmation by Council. In accordance with RCW 35A.12.090,
confirmation by the City Council of mayoral appointments of officers and
employees is required when City ordinance provides for the confirmation
of such appointments. In addition, the City Council may require
confirmation of mayoral appointments by the Council whenever the
qualifications for the office or position have not been established by City
ordinance.

SECTION 18 — COUNCIL COMMITTEES AND CITIZEN
ADVISORY BOARDS

18.1 Council Standing Committees.

18.1.1 Establishment. The City Council, by a majority vote of at least the
whole membership of the Council, is authorized to establish Council
Standing Committees. Upon submittal by a Councilmember, Mayor, or
City Administrator, all ordinances and resolutions shall be referred by
the Mayor Pro Tempore to the Council Standing Committee that has
jurisdiction over the subject matter of the legislation. No ordinance or
resolution shall be placed on the Council Agenda for final action unless
it has received a "do-pass" or "no recommendation" recommendation
by a Council Standing Committee; provided that this provision shall
first apply to the Regular Council Meeting scheduled for February 18,
2016; and provided that any ordinance or resolution may be relieved
from committee and placed on the Council Agenda for action by any
three Councilmembers.

18.1.2 Appointment of Council Standing Committee Chair and Members.
Annually at its first meeting in January, or as soon thereafter as
practicable, the Council upon a majority vote of at least the whole
membership of the Council shall approve the membership and Chairs
of the Council Standing Committees. Committee Chairs and members
may be removed or added by a majority vote of the full Council at a
Regular or Special City Council meeting.”

18.1.3 Agenda Setting/Proceedings. The agenda setting and proceedings of
each Council Standing Committee shall be as follows:

a. The Committee Chair shall set the Committee schedule and
agenda. All meetings shall be noticed in the same manner as
Council meetings and be conducted in accordance with the
Open Public Meetings Act RCW 4230 and noticed as
committee meetings using the process traditionally used by the
City Clerk to notice committee meetings. Whenever possible,

] Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2616 January 19, 2017



Committee meetings shall be conducted on week-day evenings.
The Mayor Pro Tempore and the President of the Council shall
work with Committee Chairs to coordinate committee schedules
so as to avoid conflicts, allow participation by appropriate staff,
and enable the efficient conduct of Regular Council Meetings.

b. The Committee Chair shall designate a member of the
committee to act as Vice-Chair. If the Committee Chair is
unable to attend a scheduled meeting, the Vice-Chair shall chair
the meeting.

C. Under the direction of the Chair, Council Standing Committees
shall review all ordinances and resolutions. The Committee
may amend and forward to the Council with a "do pass"
recommendation all legislation that has been referred to it by
the Mayor Pro Tempore. The Committee may also forward
legislation to the Council with "no recommendation”. A
committee recommendation does not constitute enactment of
any ordinance or resolution. Legislation may be held in
Committee by the Chair; provided that the Committee may be
relieved of legislation by a majority vote of the whole
membership of the Council.

d. At the discretion of the Chair, recommendations on resolutions
and ordinances may be "signed out" of the Committee with the
signatures of at least a majority of the Committee members,
and forwarded to the full Council.

e. Matters forwarded from a Council Standing Committee to the
City Council as a whole will remain at that level unless
requested to be returned to Committee by a majority of the
Council.

f. Should a Council Standing Committee be split on whether a
matter should receive a "do pass" recommendation, the Chair of
the Standing Committee may refer the matter to the Council
without recommendation.

ga. Audience participation at a Council Standing Committee
meeting is at the discretion of the Committee Chair or by the
majority vote of the committee.

18.1.4 Standing Committees Authorized. Standing Council committees
may include, but shall not be limited to:

a. Budget/Finance/Administration =~ Committee: The  Budget,
Finance and Administration Committee, , shall consider matters
related to the financial issues of the City, including the annual

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -December22,2016 January 19, 2017



and long term capital budgets and plans including but not
limited to revenues and expenditures, sales of bonds, general
fiscal and financial conditions, voucher approval, rates and
fees, audit and operations of the City, including but not limited
to, facilities and properties computerization, periodic budget and
financial reports, and policy matters related to personnel. This
Committee may also consider matters not included in other
Committee's scopes of authority.

b. Growth Management, Land Use and Community Services
Committee: The Growth Management, Land Use and
Community Services Committee , shall consider matters related
to community growth and development, including but not limited
to, planning of the physical, economic, aesthetic and social
development of the City, comprehensive plan, zoning code, and
housing, annexation policies, and code enforcement. The
Committee shall consider matters related to transportation
planning and concurrency. Unless prohibited by the BDMC or
other law, the Committee shall consider policy or municipal
code matters related to project permit review, Development
Agreements and the MDRT.

c. Government Operations and Administration Committee: The
Government Operations and Administration Committee shall
consider issues related to the operations and administration of
City Departments and shall consider issues related to public
health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Black Diamond
including but not limited to, law enforcement, fire safety, court,
hazardous materials, animal control, special events and
emergency services. The Committee shallconsider matters
related to water, sewer, solid waste, recycling, utility franchises,
storm water management, transportation, capital improvement
program, transit, streets, street lighting, signalization, street local
improvement, planning and implementation of park and
recreational facilities, trails and cemetery. This Committee may
also consider matters not included in other committee's scopes
of authority.

18.2 Task Force Committees and Intergovernmental Groups.

18.2.1 The Mayor or a majority of the whole membership of the City
Council may establish Task Force Committees on an ad hoc basis
to consider matters that require a special approach or emphasis.
Task Force Committees may be established and matters referred
to them at Council study sessions. The Council shall designate its
representatives to intergovernmental councils, boards and
committees by a majority vote of the whole Council.

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2016 January 19, 2017



18.2.2 Task Force Committees shall consider all matters referred to them.
The Chair of each Task Force Committee shall report the findings
of the Committee to the Council. Committees may refer items to
the Council with no Committee recommendation. Once the
Committee’s findings have been delivered to the Council, the
Committee’s duties shall be considered complete and the
Committee dissolved, unless specifically re-tasked by the Council.

18.3 Advisory Boards, Committees and Commissions. Citizen advisory boards,
committees and commissions may be established by resolution or
ordinance from time to time, and shall consist of citizens appointed
pursuant to the establishing resolution or ordinance and serving in the
capacity and for the purposes indicated in the ordinance; such boards,
commissions and committees shall act in an advisory capacity to the City
Council.

SECTION 19 — SPEAKING WHEN REPRESENTING THE CITY
COUNCIL

19.1  An Official City Position Requires a Public Vote. The City does not have
an official position on any issue, whether the issue is political or non-
political in nature, unless in accordance with RCW 42.17A.555, the City
Council has taken a public vote and at least a majority of the whole
membership of the Council votes to adopt the position. Failure of a
majority of the Council to vote in favor of a position pursuant to RCW
42.17A.555 shall not constitute adoption of a contrary position; in such
cases the City shall continue to have no official position on the issue.

19.2 Personal Opinions Must Be Distinquished From City Positions on an Issue.

19.2.1 Speaking to persons about issues. Whenever the Mayor or a
Councilmember is speaking to a person or group of persons and
the Councilmember expresses an opinion on an issue, whether the
issue is political or non-political, the Mayor or Councilmember must
clearly state whether the opinion represents the official position of
the City of Black Diamond and its City Council, or whether it is only
the speaker’s personal opinion.

19.2.2 Speaking on behalf of the City. If the Mayor or a Councilmember
appears on behalf of the City before another governmental agency,
a community organization, or through the media, for the purpose of
commenting on an issue, the Mayor or Councilmember must state
the official position of the City Council, if known, on such issue.
Personal opinions and comments which differ from those of the
official position of the Council may be expressed only if the speaker
clarifies that these statements do not represent the City Council's
position.

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2616 January 19, 2017



19.2.3 Expressing the views of other Councilmembers. Prior to
representing the position of an elected City official on an issue to
the media, another government agency, a community organization,
or members of the public, the Mayor and Councilmembers must
have permission from that elected official; provided that, presenting
how another elected official voted in an official public vote of the
Council shall not require permission.

SECTION 20 - TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

The City Council shall authorize and approve expenditures of city funds to pay
for travel-related costs only in accordance with an adopted budget, and/or
chapters 2.56 and 2.57 BDMC and/or the City’s adopted administrative.

SECTION 21 - CONFIDENTIALITY

21.1 In General. Certain information is required to be kept confidential under
state or federal law. The Mayor and Councilmembers must keep such
information confidential when that information has been provided to them
by City staff or otherwise becomes known to them during the performance
of their duties in office. Confidential information includes, but is not limited
to, certain personnel and employment information, certain information
regarding pending labor and other contracts, and certain information
regarding negotiations for the sale or purchase of property. It is the duty of
the Mayor and each Councilmember to consult with the City Attorney
should the official have a question about whether any particular
information is confidential and may not be released.

21.2 Executive Sessions. The Mayor and Councilmembers must keep
confidential all written materials and verbal information provided to them
during Executive Sessions and may not provide them to persons not
present during Executive Sessions, unless, after consultation with the City
Attorney, such provision will not violate the confidentiality of Executive
Session, or will not violate some other legal exemption or legal privilege;
provided that this provision does not apply to verbal information or written
materials that are not authorized by the Open Public Meetings Act RCW
42.30 or other law to be discussed in executive session.

Passed by Resolution of the City Council -Becember22,2016 January 19, 2017



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599

AGENDA BILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: February 2, 2017 AB17-002B
Mayor Carol Benson

Resolution approving membership and City Administrator

chairs to Council standing committees City Attorney David Linehan

City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez

Com Dev/Nat Res —

Finance — May Miller

MDRT/Ec Dev — Andy Williamson

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note): $ Police — Chief Kiblinger
Fund Source: -- Public Works — Seth Boettcher
Timeline: Court - Stephanie Metcalf
Councilmember Morgan X

Agenda Placement: [X] Mayor [X] Two Councilmembers [ ] Committee Chair [ ] City Administrator

Attachments: Resolution

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

This item was not acted upon at the January 19" meeting.

FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department):

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: The Government Operations Committee
recommended placement before Council.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt a Resolution approving membership and
chairs of Council standing committees.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
Meeting Date Action Vote
January 5, 2017 Referred to committee Passed 3-2 (Edelman, Deady)
January 19, 2017 Not acted on.
February 2, 2017




RESOLUTION NO. 17-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, KING
COUNTY, WASHINGTON APPROVING THE
MEMBERSHIP AND CHAIRS OF COUNCIL
STANDING COMMITTEES

WHEREAS, Council Rule 18.1.2 states, “Annually at its first meeting in January,
or as soon thereafter as practicable, the Council upon a majority vote of at least the
whole membership of the Council shall approve the membership and Chairs of the
Council Standing Committees... ” ; and

WHEREAS, Council Committee meetings attended by a quorum of the Council
are plainly legal and provide the benefits of public notice and a record of the
proceedings when the administration issues public notice according to the Council
Rules; and

WHEREAS, Participation in Council Committee meetings is important to for
Councilmembers acting on responsibilities within the scope of their committee
membership;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK
DIAMOND, WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Council Bud<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>